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Highlights

Sold Policies (Figure in Thousand)

First Year Premium (Amount Taka in Crore)

2015 2016
80.00 106.02

Renewal Premium (Amount Taka in Crore)

2013 2014 2015 2016
155.72 165.20 168.70 200.73

Group Premium (Amount Taka in Crore)

2014 2015 2016
7.04 12.00 5.37

Total Premium (Amount Taka in Crore)

2013 2014 2015 2016
205.15 227.31 260.70 312,12

Death Claims (Amount Taka in Crore)

Field Staff Agents (Figure in Thousand)

Employers of Agent (Figure in Thousand)

Branch Office (Figure in Number)
2013 2014 2015 2016

493.00 443.00 451.00 474.00
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Orion Registrar, Inc.

Thorough and Fair Auditing

Orion mr. Inc., USA
This is to certify the Quality Management System oft
Prime Islami Life Insurance Ltd.

'Raj Bhaban', 29,
Dilkusha Commercial Area
Dhaka - 1000
Bangladesh

Has been ossessed by Orion Registrar and found to be in
compliance with the fallowing Quolity Standard:

ISO 9001:2008
The Quality Monagement System  {s applicable to:

Design, Development and Marketing of Shariah Based
Life and Health Insurance Products ( Takaful)

The Certification periad is from
February 12, 2016 to September 15, 2018

This certificotion fs subfect ta the compony maintatning its system ta the
required standard, and applicable exceptions, which will be monitored by Orlon.

Client ID (1142-00001. Certificate 1D J0001547.5.
IAF Codels): 32

ACCRAEDITED
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Our Corporate Clients
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Croup Insurance need




L

' Describing the commitment to all stakeholders.

e s s o
| Maximizing effectiveness of management system.

g s s e T

' Commitment for establishing "Customer Satisfaction Culture".
e

‘ Ensuring quality when compiling and analyzing information.

' Setting guidelines and determining course of action for creating company's values and goals.
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Name of the Company

Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited
Registered Office

Raj Bhaban(6th Floor),

29, Dilkusha C/A,

Dhaka-1000

Corporate Website
www.primeislamilifebd.com
E-mail

pilil@primelifebd.com
pililbd@gmail.com

Nature of Business

All kind of Life Insurance Business
Date of Incorporation

24 July, 2000

Date of Commencement of Business
June 2001

Date of Conversion in to Islami Company
22 April, 2002

Authorized Capital

Taka 500 Million

Paid up Capital

Taka 305.20 Million

Face Value Per Share

Tk.10.00

Annual Report 2016
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Credit Rating Grade
A+

Date of Listing with DSE & CSE

12 February, 2007

Increase of Capital to 500 million
4 July, 2010

Date of ISO Certification

6 October, 2006

Membership (National)
Bangladesh Insurance Association
24 July, 2000

Bangladesh Association of Publicly Listed Companies
19 May, 2010

Membership(International)
International Cooperative and Mutual Insurance Federation(ICMIF), U.K

In the year-2006

Asia and Oceania Association(AOA) of the ICMIF, Japan
In the year-2006
Federation of Afro-Asian Insurers & Reinsurers(FAIR), Egypt
In the year-2009
World Confederation of Businesses(WORLDCOB),USA

In the year-2013

International Insurance Society (lIS), UK.
In the year-2017
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Letter of Transmittal

Notice of the 17th Annual General Meeting
Board of Directors

Members of the Shariah Council
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Our Vision & Mission

Core Values
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About us
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Address of the Chairman
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Directors Report

Shariah Council's Report
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Financial Analysis-2015 & 2016

Certificate on Compliance of Corporate Governance
Report on Corporate Governance
Compliance Report on BSEC Notification
Internal Control & Risk Management

Report of the Audit Committee

Auditor's Report

Balance Sheet

Life Revenue Account

Statement of Life Insurance Fund

Form “AA"

Cash Flow Statement

Statement of Change in Equity
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All Shareholders

Insurance Development & Regulatory Authority
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms
Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited

Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited

Central Depository Bangladesh Limited

All Other Stakeholders.

Subject : Annual Report for the year ended 31 December, 2016.

Muhtaram,

Assala-mu-Alaikum Wa-Rahmatullah.

We are pleased to enclose a copy of the Annual Report - 2016 together with the Audited Financial Statements

including Balance Sheet as at 31 December 2016 and Life Revenue Account, Cash Flow Statement for the year ended
31 December 2016 along with notes thereon for your kind information and record.

Ma-assalam.

Yours sincerely,

Habibur Rahman
Company Secretary

Annual Report 2016
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0l
02.

03.
04.

05.

Notice of the 17t" Annual General Meeting

Notice is hereby given that the | 7t Annual General Meeting of PRIME ISLAMI LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED will be held
on 19th October, 2017 at 10.00 a. m. in the Gulnaksha Hall, interntaitonal convention City Bashundhara, Kuril Bishwa
Road, Dhaka to transact the following business:

To confirm the Minutes of the 16th Annual General Meeting.

To receive, consider and adopt the Director’s Report along with audited Balance Sheet for the year ended
31st December, 2016 together with the Auditor's Report.

To declare dividend.

To elect Directors as per Articles of Association of the Company.

To consider appointment of Auditors for the year 2017 and fix up their remuneration.

By order of the Board of Directors

Dated : October 04, 2017

Habibur Rahman
Company Secretary

NOTES

o1.

02.

03.

04.

The 'Record Date' shall be on 30" August, 2017. The Shareholders whose name will appear in the
Depository Register of the Company on the 'Record Date' will be entitled to dividend and to attend
and vote in the meeting.

Members' entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting may appoint a proxy (such
proxy shall be a member of the Company) to attend and vote on his/her behalf. The Proxy Form duly
stamped must be deposited at the Head Office of the Company not later than 72 hours before the
time fixed for the meeting.

Admission to the meeting room will be strictly on production of the attendance slip dispatched with
the Annual Report.

Shareholders entitled to dividend are requested to furnish their name of Bank along with Branch
name and Account Number to the Share Dept. of the Company by 26" October, 2017 for transfer
of dividend warrant (cash).

N.B.: The Shareholders will not be provided with any gift and or entertainment in the 17th AGM as
instructed by the BSEC under Directives no. SEC/CMRRCD/2009-193/154 dated 24 October 2013.
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Board of Directors

Chairman
Mr. M.A. Khaleque

Represents Maksons Bay Limited Independent Director

Mr. A.K.M. Hemayet Uddin

Directors Mr. Md. Ahsan Kabir Khan
K.M. Rakib Hasan

Ms. Sabiha Khaleque Chief Executive Officer
Mr. Alak Saha Mr. Muhammed Shah Alam, FCA
Mr. Tarique Ekramul Haque

Ms. Sarwat Khaled Chief Consultar?t

Mr. Waheed Murad Jamil K. M. Mortuza Al

Ms. Nargis Akhter Adel Company Secretary

Mr. Mohammad Salim Mahmud Mr. Habibur Rahman
(Represents M/s. Ramisha BD Limited)

Mr. Mohammed Mamun Chowdhury Chief Financial Officer
(Represents M/s. Apsara Holding Limited) Mr. Md. Rafig Ahmed

Mr. Z.M. Kaiser

Dewan M.Q. Sayeed

Dr. Kazi Sazid Ahmed

Mr. Mizanur Rahman Mostafa
Ms. Diba Rani Saha
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Directors Profile

Mr. M.A. Khaleque
Chairman

Mr.M.A.Khaleque, is the founder & Chairman of Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited. During the last
28 years, he has set an enviable standard by establishing high end institutions ranging from banks,
nonbanks, life and general insurance in the country. Mr. M.A. Khaleque's name has now become
synonymous with some of the finest institutions having high professional outlook and vision in the
national economy. Spanning over a period of about 21 years, success came through formation of
Prime Bank Limited, Prime Finance & Investment Limited, Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited, Prime
Insurance Limited, Fareast Finance & Investment Limited, PFl Securities Limited, Fareast Stocks and
Bonds Limited, Prime Islami Securities Limited, Prime Prudential Fund Limited, Prime Financial
Securities Limited some of which are already market leaders in their respective fields. Having set
epoch making standards in the financial arena, he set his sight into the emerging information
technology, booming property sector and promising Agro-based sector of the country and his
dreams were fulfilled through promotion of GETCO Limited/GETCO Agro Vision Limited, HRC
Technologies Limited, Prime Property Holdings Limited and PFI Properties Limited.He is the Chair-
man of the Trustee Board of Primeasia University.His social contribution expanded in the area of his
foundation under the name and education institutions through establised of University, Degree
College, Technical College, Krishi College, High School, Girls High School, Kindergartens and Madra-
shas under spnorship of MAK foundation. He is actively involved with SEBA, a benevolent non Govt.
organization in Bangladesh. Other than Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited, he is currently the
Chairman of Fareast Stocks and Bonds Limited, Prime Property Holdings Limited, PFI Properties
Limited.

K.M. Rakib Hasan
Director

K.M.Rakib Hasan is a Sponsor Director of Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited. He has accomplished
Masters in Business Administration. He is associated with other business organization. He is also
director of PFI Securities Limited.

Ms. Sabiha Khaleque

Director

Ms. Sabiha Khaleque is a Sponsor Director of Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited. She is a Science
graduate, is involved in a good number of business ventures including insurance companies. She
has traveled various countries. She is also involved in different socio-cultural organization in
Bangladesh.
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Mr. Alak Saha
Director

Mr. Alak Saha is a renowned businessman. He is a Sponsor Director of Prime Islami Life Insurance
Limited. He is also Managing Director of Royal International Limited and Chairman of Excel
Technology Limited. Mr. Alak Saha is engaged in business for a long time. Since inception of his
business career, Mr. Saha has gained experience in different business sector.

Mr. Tarique Ekramul Haque
Director

Mr. Tarique Ekramul Haque is a Sponsor Director of Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited. He has
accomplished Masters of Science.He is a associated with numbers of business organization.He is a
Director of Acorn Limited, private limited Company and PFl Securities Limited.

Ms. Sarwat Khaled
Director

Ms. Sarwat Khaled is a Sponsor Director of Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited. She has obtained
Bachelor degree In Business Administration. After completion her education she engaged herself
in business activities and employed her talents to develop Company's business activities.

Mr. Waheed Murad Jamil
Director

Mr. Waheed Murad Jamil is a Director of Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited. He obtained Bachelor
degree In Commerce. He is the Chairman of Everest Trading Limited, Rajshahi Chemical Industry
Limited and Neon Consumer Products Limited and also Managing Director of Everest Homes
Limited.




Directors Profile

Ms. Nargis Akhter Adel
Director

Ms. Nargis Akhter Adel is a sponsor Director of Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited. She is also a
Director of K & K Tops Textile Company. She is involved In business for a long time.

Mr. Mohammad Salim Mahmud
Director

Mr.Mohammad Salim Mahmud is an Additional Managing Director of M/s.Ramisha BD Limited and
representative Director of Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited on behalf of M/s.Ramisha BD Limited,
the Sponsor Director of the company.He had his schooling in the local educational institutions and
completed Masters of Commerce (M. Com.) from Dhaka City College. After completion his Master
degree he engaged in business. He is a young entrepreneur of the country. He established a good
number of companies. He earned notable fame in the business community for his integrity and
remarkable business performance. Mr.Salim Mahmud is Director of Mofiz Flour Mills Limited, Desh
Flour Mills Limited, Bhai Bhai Flour Mills Limited, Islam Food & Allied Industries Limited, Advance
Sweater Limited, Prime Polymer Industry (Pvt.) Limited and Bangladesh Institute of Professional
Development Limited (BIPD). Apart from that he is a member of the Board of Trustee of Primeasia
University. Mr. Mahmud is also member of Narayanganj Club, Capital Club Limited (Gulshan-2),
Legend Club Limited (Uttara) and Bangladesh Flour Mills Owners' Association of Narayanganj. He
has traveled many Countries of Asia, Europe etc.for business purpose.

He is also associated with a lot of charity organizations and cultural activities.

Mr. Mohammed Mamun Chowdhury
Director

Mr.Mohammed Mamun Chowdhury is the representative Director of M/s. Apsara Holding Limited.
He had his schooling in the local educational Institutions and completed Bachelor of Commerce
(B.Com.). After completion his Bachelor degree he engaged in business. His business affiliation is
versatile and diversified. His qualities such as being holistic collaborative, inclusive and consultative
that helps him to make the decision in the business community. He is Chairman of Four Knitwear
Limited, Sristy Food & Beverage Limited and 3 Esquire Accessories Limited. Presently, Mr. Mamun is
holding the post of Managing Director in several companies such as Mofiz Flour Mills Limited, Desh
Flour Mills Limited, Bhai Bhai Flour Mills Limited and Islam Food & Allied Industries Limited. Apart
from that, he is a member of Bangladesh Flour Mills Owners' Association of Narayanganjand Naray-
anganj Club.He has traveled many Countries for business purpose.

He has attachment with various educational and socio-cultural activities.
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Mr. Z.M. Kaiser
Director

Mr.Z.M.Kaiser obtained M.Sc.degree from Jahangirnagar University.He is the Principle of Amanul-
lah College at Bhandaria, Pirojpur. He is also associated with a number of benevolent organiza-
tions.

Dewan M.Q. Sayeed
Director

Dewan M.Q. Sayeed is a director of Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited. He obtained Bachelor
degree in Electrical Engineering from University of Houston, USA.

Dr.Kazi Sazid Ahmed
Director

Dr.Kazi Sazid Ahmed is a director of Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited.He obtained MBBS degree.
He is associated with different social activities.

Mr. Mizanur Rahman Mostafa
Director

Mr. Mizanur Rahman Mostafa is a director of Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited. He obtained Bach-
elor degree in Science. He is a reputed businessman and a director of Capital Living Limited.
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Directors Profile

Ms. Diba Rani Saha
Director

Mr. A.K.M. Hemayet Uddin

Independent Director

Mr. A.K.M. Hemayet Uddin is an honorable Independent Director of Prime Islami Life Insurance
Limited. He completed his B.A (Hon's) & M.A degree from Rajshahi University in the year 1979 &
1980 respectively. At first, he stated his career as lecturer in Aftab Uddin Degree College, Pirojpur,
founded by Major (Retd.) Zia Uddin Ahmed and continued about one year.Then he served in differ-
ent vital positions of Power department under Ministry of Power, Energy and Mineral Resources,
Government of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh.In 1986, he joined in Bangladesh Power Devel-
opment Board as an Assistant Director (Administration). After that, he held the post as Deputy
Director (Administration), Addl. Director (Administration), Director (Administration) & acted as
Secretary as additional responsibilities at Dhaka Electric Supply Authority (DESA). He also worked
as Deputy General Manager (HR) & General Manager (HR) at Dhaka Power Distribution Company
(DPDQ).

Mr. A.K.M. Hemayet Uddin is a Vice President of Rajshahi University Alumni Association and Life
Member of “Officers’ Club Dhaka” Apart from that, he is a freedom fighter and reputed social
worker. He has also traveled many countries of the world and involved in various socio-cultural
activities.

It is also mentionable that Mr. A.K.M. Hemayet Uddin was born in aristocratic Muslim family in the
village of Baridhara(Radhanagar), Upzilla- Bhandaria, District- Pirojpur.

Mr. Md. Ashan Kabir Khan
Independent Director

Mr. Ahsan Kabir Khan is an Independent Director of Prime Islaml Life Insurance Limited. He is a
Masters of Commerce and Masters of Business Administration. He also completed Chartered
Accountancy Course. He Is the Additional Managing Director of Prime Finance and Investment
Limited, a prestigious financial institution sector in private sector.
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Chairman
Principal Sayed Kamaluddin Zafri (Faqih)

Members

Mufti Sayeed Ahmad (Faqih)

Professor Dr. A KM Abdul Quader (Faqih)
Sheikh A Q M Abdul Hakim Madani (Fagih)
Professor A KM Shamsul Alam (Fagih)

Mufti Shamsuddin Zia (Faqih)

Mowlana Ruhul Amin Khan (Faqih)

Mowlana Munawar Hossain Madani (Fagih)
Hafez Mohammad Hafizur Rahman (Faqih)
Justice Mohammed Abdur Rouf (Legal Expert)
Professor M Muzahidul Islam (Islamic Economist)
Mr.M A Khaleque (Financial Expert)

Mr.M A Wahhab (Banker)

Kazi Md. Mortuza Ali (Insurance Expert)
Muhammed Shah Alam FCA (Insurance Expert)

Member Secretary
Mirza Wali Ullah
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Members of the Shariah Council

Principal Sayed
Kamaluddin Zafri (Faqih)
Chairman

Justice Mohammed Abdur Rouf

(Legal Expert)
Member

—

Mowlana Ruhul Amin Khan (Fagih)
Member

Muhammed Shah Alam FCA

(Insurance Expert)
Member

Mufti Sayeed Ahmad (Faqih)
Member

ProfessorDr A K M
Abdul Quader (Faqih)

Member

Professor A K M Shamsul Alam (Faqih)
Member

Kazi Md. Mortuza Ali
(Insurance Expert)
Member

AlhajjM A Khaleque

(Financial Expert)
Member

J1

Hafez Mohammad Hafizur Rahman (Faqih)

Member

2

Mufti Shamsuddin Zia(Faqih)
Member

ol

Professor M Muzahidul Islam

(Islamic Economist)
Member

AlhajjM A Wahhab (Banker)
Member

Mowlana Munawar

Husain Madani (Faqih)
Member

Sheikh A Q M Abdul Hakim
Madani (Faqih)
Member

Mirza Wali Ullah
Member Secretary
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Corporate Management

Chief Executive Officer Chief Consultant Company Secretary

Mr. Muhammed Shah Alam, FCA Mr. K.M. Mortuza Ali Mr. Habibur Rahman
Mr. Md. Rafig Ahmed Ms. Azra Parvin Sayeed Syed Abdullah Zabir

Mr. S M Al Mamun
Mr. Amir Faisal Mohammad Zakaria

Mr. Md. Shahjahan Ali Mallick Mr. Md. Sheikh Abu Khaled Mr. Krishna Charan Debnath Apu
Mr. Md. Nazrul Islam Mr. Md. Shahidur Rahman Mirza Wali Ullah
Mr. Mahmudur Rahman Talukder
Mr. Mohammed Harun Rashid
Mr. Mohammad Alamgir Hossain Khan
Sayed Mostaque Ahmed Khan

Joint Vice President

Mr. Md. Bashir Ahmed Mr. Igbal Hossain Mozumder Mr. Mohammed Monir Hossain
Mr. Md. Jakir Hossain Kazi Md. Shaleh Ahmed Mr. Shorwar Alam
Munshi Mostafizur Rahman Mr. Mohammed Fazlul Kabir Mr. Md. Jahangir Alam
Mirza Mehedi Hasan Kazi Mahbub-E-Khoda Mr. K. M. Solaiman
Mr. A. K. M. Altaf Hossain Mr. Md. Aershadul Quayyum Chowdhury ~ Mr. Shah Md. Shagir Khan
Kazi Mozaffor Hossain Mr. Abdul Mazed Mr. Md. Shahadat Hossain Patwary
Mr. Md. Abul Kalam Shumsuddin Mr. Palash Kumar Dutta
Ms. Shahnaj Parvin Mr. Md. Afsar Uddin Bhuiyan
Mr. Md. Sohel Hossen Howlader Ms. Roksana Jasmin
Mr. Md. Toffael Hossain Mr. Mohammad Mazharul Hoque
Mr. Abdul Quddus Mollah Mr. Md. Mainul Ahasan
Mr. Md. Hemayet Uddin Mr. A.T.M. Waheduzzaman Khan
Mr. Mahadeb Chandra Malo Ms. Masuma Aktar

Mr. Md. Sadiqur Rahman Khan

Assistant Vice President

Mr. Md. Ali Azam Mst. Rahima Khatun Mr. Nasir Ahmed

Mr. Mohammad Belayet Hossain Mr. Mohammad Anamul Hoque Mr. Nazim Hossain

Mr. Md. Delower Hossain Howlader Mr. Mohammed Uzzal Khan Mr. Md. Jamal Hossain
Munshi Ashfacur Rahman Mr. Md. Taifur Rahman Mr. Md. Obaydul islam

Syed Abu Ahmed Chow. Ms. Afsona Rahman Mr. Younus Ahmed Bhuiyan
Syed Anowarul Haque Mr. Mohammad Abdullah Mr. Mohammad Abdur Rahim
Mr. Md. Abul Khair Mr. Enayet Kabir Mr. Shah Md. Feroz Morshed
Mr. Al Amran Ms. Salma Akter Ms. Sabiha Yasmin

Mr. Md. Asaduzzaman Mr. Mohammad Abdullah Al Mamun

Mr. Kamruzzaman Mr. Md. Anwar Hossain
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Development Executives

Assistant Managing Director(Dev.)

Mr. Md. Anisur Rahman Miah
Mr. Mohammad Abdul Motin
Mr. Mohammad Nur-E-Alam
Ms. Aleya Akter Ruma

Mr. Quamrul Hasan Khondker

Hafez Mohammad Salim Ullah

Mr. Mohammad Humayun Kabir
Mr. Mohammed Mostafa Jamal

Mr. Mohammad Mainuddin Dawan
Mr. Meer Ferdous Ahmed

Senior Executive Vice President(PRT)

Mr. Md. Selim

Mr. Mohammad Shah Alam
Mr.Naemul Hoge

Mr. Abdul Ahad

Executive Vice President(PRT)

Mr. Makbul Ahmed
Mr. Md. Anwar Hossain

Mr.Mohammed Zahangir Hossen

Mr.Md. Abdul Mannan

Ms. Lutfun Nahar Alo

Mr. Md. Mostafizur Rahman

Mr. Mohammad Bazlur Rahman
Mr. Md. Mozammal Bhuiyan

Mr. Shahadat Hossain Siddique

Mr. Amirul Islam Chowdhury
Mr. Md. Reja Akber Faisal

Mr. Mohammed Lutfor Rahman
Mosammat Taslima Khanam
Ms. Rockshana Farida

Mr. Sree Rup Kumar Poddar

Mr. Golam Kader Sikder
Mr.Bodeuzzaman

Mr. Sakowat Hossain

Mr.Mohammad Mahfuzur Rahman Chowdhury  Mr. Mohammad Bazlul Karim

Management Committee

Mr. Muhammed Shah Alam, FCA
Mr.Habibur Rahman

Mr. Md. Rafiq Ahmed

Ms. Azra Parvin Sayeed

Syed Abdullah Zabir

Mr.S M Al Mamun

Mr. Amir Faisal Mohammad Zakaria
Mr.Md. Sheikh Abu Khaled

Claim Scrutiny Committee
Mr.Habibur Rahman

Ms. Azra Parvin Sayeed

Syed Abdullah Zabir

Mr. Md. Rafiq Ahmed

Mr. Md. Shahjahan Ali Mallick
Mirza Wali Ullah

Mr.Mahadeb Chandra Malo

Anti Money Laundering Unit

Mr. Md. Rafiqg Ahmed

Syed Abdullah Zabir

Mr. Amir Faisal Mohammad Zakaria
Mr. Md. Shahjahan Ali Mallick

COMMITTEES WITH COMPOSITION

Mr. Md. Joynul Alam Jamali

Mr. Md. Mojibur Rahman

Mr. Md. Abdul Aziz

Mr. Md. Fazlul Hoque
Mr.Mohammed Mayen Uddin Bhuiyan
Mr. Mohammad Fazlul Karim

Mr. Md. Mushfikur Rahman

Mr. Md. Sohel

Mr. Md. Yousuf Uddin

Mr. M.A. Rashid Howlader

Business Development Committee

Chairman Mr. Muhammed Shah Alam, FCA Chairman
Member Mr.Habibur Rahman Member
Member Mr. Md. Anisur Rahman Miah Member
Member Mr. Mohammad Abdul Motin Member

Member Secretary Mr. Mohammad Nur-E-Alam Member
Member Ms. Aleya Akter Ruma Member

Member Mr. Quamrul Hasan Khondker Member

Member Hafez Mohammad Salim Ullah Member

Mr. Mohammad Humayun Kabir Member

Mr. Mohammed Mostafa Jamal Member

Convenor . .

Member Mr. Mohammad Mainuddin Dawan Member
Mr. Meer Ferdous Ahmed Member
Member
Memb Mr.Makbul Ahmed Member
ember Mr.Md. Abdul Mannan Member
Member Mr.S M Al Mamun Member Secretary
Member
Member Secretary Technical Committee
Mr.Habibur Rahman Convenor
CAMLCO Ms. Azra Parvin Say?ed Member
Syed Abdullah Zabir Member
Member A
Member Mr. Md. Shahidur Rahman Member Secretary
Mirza Wali Ullah Member
Member Mr.Mohammad Alamgir Hossain Khan Member
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Corporate Management
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Muhammed Shah Alam FCA Kazi Md. Mortuza Ali Habibur Rahman Md. Rafiq Ahmed Ms. Azra Parvin Sayeed
Chief Executive Officer Chief Consultant Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer SEVP & Incharge
(Claims & Policy Servicing)

Syed Abdullah Zabir S M Al Mamun Amir Faisal Mohammad Zakaria Md. Shahjahan Ali Mallick Md. Nazrul Islam
EVP & Incharge EVP & Incharge EVP & Incharge JEVP & Incharge JEVP & Incharge
(Underwriting) (Dev. Admin) (Information Technology) (Internal Audit) (Legal)
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Md. Sheikh Abu Khaled Shahidur Rahman Mirza Wali Ullah Mahmudur Ratl Talukd Mol d Harun Rashid
SVP & Incharge SVP & Incharge JSVP & Incharge JSvp JSVP & Incharge
(Commission) (Actuary Dept.) (Shariah &Traning) (Admin) (Share)

Md. Bashir Ahmed Md. Aershadul Quayyum Chowdhury
VP & Incharge JVP & Incharge
(Branch Control) (Public Relations)
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Development Executives
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Mohammad Mainuddin Dawan

SEVP (PRT)

Meer Ferdous Ahmed
SEVP (PRT)

Md. Selim

Mohammad Shah Alam
SEVP (PRT)

SEVP (PRT)

Naemul Hoge
SEVP (PRT)

Abdul Ahad
SEVP (PRT)

Makbul Ahmed
EVP (PRT)

Md. Anwar Hossain
EVP (PRT)

Mohammed Zahangir Hossen
EVP (PRT)

Md. Abdul Mannan
EVP (PRT)

EVP (PRT)

Md. Mostafizur Rahman
EVP (PRT)
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Development Executives

Mok d Bazlur Ral Md. Mozammal Bhuiyan Shahadat Hossain Siddique Mohammad Mahfuzur Rahman Chowdhury Amirul Islam Chowdhury  Md. Reja Akber Faisal
EVP (PRT) EVP (PRT) EVP (PRT) EVP (PRT) EVP (PRT) EVP (PRT)
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d Lutfor Ral

Mc Taslima Khanam

EVP (PRT)

EVP (PRT)

Rockshana Farida
EVP (PRT)

Sree Rup Kumar Poddar
EVP (PRT)

Golam Kader Sikder
EVP (PRT)

Bodeuzzaman
EVP (PRT)

Sakowat Hossain Mohammad Bazlul Karim  Md. Joynul Alam Jamali Md. Mojibur Rahman Md. Abdul Aziz Md. Fazlul Hoque
EVP (PRT) EVP (PRT) EVP (PRT) EVP (PRT) EVP (PRT) EVP (PRT)
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¥ .l
Mohammed Mayen Uddin Bhuiyan Mohammad Fazlul Karim Md. Mushfikur Rahman Md. Sohel Md. Yousuf Uddin M. A. Rashid Howlader
EVP (PRT) EVP (PRT) EVP (PRT) EVP (PRT) EVP (PRT) EVP (PRT)
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Auditor

Ahmed Zaker & Co.

45, Shaheed Syed Nazrul Islam
Sarani, Bijoynagar,

Saiham Tower (2nd Floor),
Dhaka-1000.

Medical Consultant
Dr.Md. Abdus Salam Khan
MBBS, FCGP

STC (Medicine)

Technical/Marketing
Service Provider

Milvik AB, BIMA

Lawyer
Barrister Abdur Razzaque

Abdur Razzaque & Associates

Bankers

Islami Bank BD. Ltd.

Prime Bank Ltd. (Islami Banking Branch)
Bangladesh Krishi Bank
Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd.
Uttara Bank Ltd.

Janata Bank Ltd.

Al-Arafah Islami Bank Ltd.
First Sceurity Islami Bank Ltd.
Sonali Bank Ltd.

EXIM Bank Ltd.

Southeast Bank Ltd.

IFIC Bank Ltd.

NRB Global Bank Ltd.

Mobile Banking

Rocket Dutch Bangla Bank Mobile Banking
Trust Bank Mobile Money
bKash
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Actuarial Consultant

Mr.Mohammad Sohrab Uddin PhD, AIA, FCA
House # 6 (4th Floor), Road # 12

Sector # 13, Uttara Model Town
Dhaka-1215

Tax Advisor

A.Hossain & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Paramount Heights (Level 5)
65/2/1,Box Culvert Road
Purana paltan, Dhaka-1000.

Re-insurer

SCOR GLOBAL LIFE SE SINGAPORE BRANCH
12 Marina view

# 25-03 Asia Square Tower 2

Singapore
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Vision

L)
To become the best private life insurance company in Bangladesh and in South-East Asia as a whole by
maintaining utmost integrity, responsibility and transparency.

Mission PN

To

Abide by Shariah Principles in day-to day business affairs
Build dynamic, sound and professional management team
Conduct business in a responsible manner

Develop innovative products

Enhance good governance

Foster Quality Management System

Objective

o
To provide with ethical and highest standard service that uphold the values of Islam.

Goal °

To serve the humanity for its well being in the present and the world hereafter by providing financial and
moral gains through utmost good faith, good conduct, mutual trust, sincerity, integrity and personalized
service.

Quality Policy

We are committed to our customers to provide with ethical and highest standard services that uphold the
values of Islam.

We will maintain our growth and expansion in all respects within the framework of Shariah principles and
ISO 9001:2008 Quality Management System for the well being of mankind.

Strength °

Efficient Management

® Achievement of rating A+ in consideration of ability in payment of claims.
* Awarded with numbers of national and international prize.

Certification of ISO 9001:2008

Solid financial strength.

Diversification of scheme suitable to policyholders.

Payment of hand some bonus to the policyholders and dividend to the shareholders.
Sufficient Life Fund.

Quick settlement of claims.

Cordiality in compliance with the Shariah Principle.
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Organization above Self

™~

. Ethical Values

Customer's

Interest Always

First
Professionalism / ’\ Shariah Compliance

Customer's Interest always first

Customers are the business pillar of the Company.
Customers build the Company. We always protect and
give priority to their interest.

Organization above self
Organization's interest is always superior to
self-interest and, therefore, we all drive to achieve
organizations goal at first.

Professionalism
Professionalism contains quality of an employee.
Therefore, we always lay importance to grow
professionalism by means of training, seminar,
workshop to the employees of all level both in service
and out sourcing.

Ethical Values

Success never comes without ethical values. We are
committed to maintain ethical values retaining
honesty, integrity accountability and transparency.

Shariah Compliance

Shariah is the brand of honesty, equity and integrity.
Ours have a highly capable Shariah council comprised
with Islami thinker of national repute.

The council provides with prudent guide lines and we

run the Company within the framework of Shariah
principle .
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Corporate Code of Conduct

Code of Conduct is a mutual related matter with core values. It is based and has been designed on the values and
with the purpose that all employees of PILIL (Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited) will act and follow the code of
conduct of the Company.The code of conducts of PILIL includes as under:

1.Legal & statutory bindings

PILIL runs its all business activities within the frame work of law and directives of regulatory bodies. It conforms
compliance of all legal & statutory rules and regulations. The Company is vigilant and active to the anti-corruption
and anti-money laundering activities through Anti money laundering committee and Shuddacher Committee.

2. Mutual relations

A family atmosphere prevails amongst the all employees of PILIL. All are friendly and cooperative to each other
irrespective of color, sex, religion, age and social status. PILIL ensures smooth and congenial atmosphere and keep the
employee free from any sort of harassment.

3.Compensation & benefits

PILIL has a handsome salary and benefit package. The benefit package of PILIL comprises with PF, Gratuity, Group
Insurance, Health Insurance scheme, Bonus (Festival & Incentive) Leave encashment benefit. PILIL always cares and
cordial to protect the employees interest.

4, Office environment

PILIL maintains a nice Office environment. It ensures that the work place and its environment do not create any
health hazarded to the employees. It is an ongoing program to improve working conditions. Sanitation facilities viz
hygienic lavatory, pure drinking water, neatness of floors are ensured. Employees are also accustomed to its
maintenance.

5.Adherence to the national standard of Office rules

PILIL maintains a system management. It follows the national administrative rules in respect of working hour, leave
and employees benefit. It is to its credit that PILIL has been certified ISO 9001:2008 and obtained credit rating Grade
"A" for claims payment ability and sound financial footing. We have also earned huge reputation both nationally and
internationally for corporate compliance.

6. Equality & Justice

Equality and Justice are among other basic sprits of Islam. As PILIL is a Shariah based Islamic Company, we pay top
priority to it. In course of administrative or any other work, we never discriminate one with other. In the matters of
recruitment of staff, evaluation of performance, awarding increment, promotion all are seen in equal eyes.

7.Participatory Management

Participatory Management is an another important feature of PILIL. We resolve the administrative matters through
open discussion in Management Committee meeting chaired by the CEO.

Besides this, we regularly hold monthly meeting with the departmental heads and exchange views and coordinate
departmental issues.

8.Quick Settlement of Claims

The excellence of a Life Insurance Company is measured by quick settlement of claims and it can be ensured only
through the best services. The whole team of PILIL are very much cordial to protect the clients interest through providing
with best services.The client's related matters i.e. disposal of claims, SB are always kept top of all other matters.
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We are an "A+" rated company having good financial performance and sound solvency.

We want to change BELIEFS , attitudes, values and practices in the insurance industry.

We are COMMITTED to actively contribute to the growth and development of the Family Takaful and Islamic
insurance industry.

We want to be the preferred life Insurance institution for our policyholders as they enjoy DISTINCT SERVICE culture
and become loyal to us.

We do ensure strict compliance with the ETHICAL PRINCIPLES.
We aspire to be the leader and a company of FIRST CHOICE.

We secure GROWTH and seek to constantly increase return on equity for our valued shareholders and all
stakeholders.

We hold HIGH POSITION in the insurance market by offering products at flat rate of contribution (Premium).

We are maintaining our business growth in all respects within the framework of Shariah principles and /SO
9001:2008 Quality Management System.

We attract professionals and talents and provide excellent JOB OPPORTUNITIES to build up their career.

We are well staffed with skilled and dedicated employees contributing KNOWLEDGE AND SKILL to the growth and
success of the company.

We offer polices at the LEAST COST with more benefits.
We MOTIVATE OUR PEOPLE to contribute best to their ability and aspiration.
We offer innovative NEW PRODUCTS considering necessity and choice of common people.

We intend to be leading and number ONE Islami Life (Family Takaful) Insurance Company now operating in
Bangladesh.
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Endowment Plans : |1

1. Islami endowment plan (Hajj Bima) 5. Amar Priya Bima

2. Multiple benefits Life Assurance plan 6. Child Protection Assurance Plan

3. Couple assurance plan 7. Single premium savings policy

4. Gift assurance Plan (Upahar Bima) 8. Double payment single premium savings policy

9. Single payment Endowment Assurance plan
Anticipated Endowment Plans: I

1. Three payment endowment Assurance plan
2. Biennial payment Assurance plan
3. Multi single premium multi pay plan

4. Five payment endowment assurance plan
5. Three payment anticipated endowment assurance plan
6. Four payment anticipated endowment assurance plan

Premium back Plan: I

1 Premium back term assurance plan

Pension Plan: IEEEEEEE———

1. Assurance cum pension and medical benefit plan

Micro Insurance Plans: I

1. Prime Islami Deposit Pension scheme
2. Kalyan bima - Two payment deposit pension scheme

Group Plans: I

1. Group Term Assurance plan

2. Group Endowment Assurance plan (25% or 50% or 100%)
3. Kormojibi Kalyan bima

4. Premium back group Assurance plan

Supplementary coverage: I

1. Double Indemnity and Accident Benefit - DIAB

2. Permanent Disability and Accident Benefit - PDAB
3. Family Income Rider - FIR

4. Hospitalisation Assurance
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Address of the Chairman

Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim

Assalamu Alaikum Warahmatullah
All praises to the Almighty Allah, Most gracious and Most merciful.

I am delighted to welcome you all in the 17th Annual General
Meeting of the Company. It also brings pleasure for us that by the
grace of the Almighty Allah, it has been possible for us to pass
the year 2016 through a peace and tranquil atmosphere.

Dear shareholders, we have told in the Directors report that Life
Insurance industry could not exit from the unhealthly market
competition. Besides this, commencement of business of few new
insurance Companies including LIC(Life Insurance Corporation
Bangladesh Limited) has made it more complicated and likely to
aggravate in future. Despite this, it has been possible to procure a
total premium of Tk.3121.23 million during the year against
Tk.2606.98 million of the previous year. The growth rate is
19.73% against 14.65% of the previous year.

We have paid a total amount of Tk.1837.09 million on account of
maturity claims, death claims, surrender of policies and survival
benefit to the policyholders and group Insurance of all categories.

Dear shareholders, you know that major segment of our people could not be brought under the shade of Life
Insurance because 90% of the total population are Muslim and they believe that Insurance is not legal on the
Shariah point of view.

In order to remove this barrier, we have converted the Company into an Islamic Company i.e to run the
Company on the basis and principles of Shariah to take the Insurance service at the threshold of mass
people.

In order to implement and achieve the above target, we have made a future work plan (shown in the
Director’s report) with a view to removing the elements which are not allowed in Islam and bring the whole
nation under Insurance service.

With a view to implementing the future plan, we have fixed our vision, mission, object and goal to achieve
the target which have been stated in the Director’s Report.

During the year, Life fund has grown from Tk.7582.75 million to Tk.7955.55 million with growth rate of 4.92%
over 2015 and total assets of the Company have reached to Tk.8960.67 million against Tk.8525.47 million
with 5.10% growth rate over 2015. We have contributed Tk.58.16 million on account of Corporate Tax,
Tk.10.39 million on account of VAT to the national exchequer and Tk.9.12 million on account of annual
registration charge to the regulatory authority.

I believe that in view of the matted situation of Life Insurance industry keeping up the growth is a difficult
task. In consideration of that, the achievement of the Company deserves to mention worth. This has been
possible for your trust and cooperation to the Company.
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Address of the Chairman

I hope that you will join with me to thank our field force and management team whose relentless work and
dedication corporate practice have worked behind this success.

Dear shareholders, you will not be dissident with me that the present age is the age of information
technology. To expand the IT service network, we have purchased and installed few high powered/configured
servers as a result online service network of the Company has been established all over Bangladesh. We have
brought some expansion in IT services during the year as shown in the Directors Report.

It is an admitted fact that there is no any alternative to training to buildup a professional and qualitative team
which is indispensable to run a corporate body like ours. PILIL has a well-equipped training dept. through
which employees both in desk and development are provided with training in a regular manner. During the
year, the Company has provided with training to 1100 desk employees and 1915 field staff through BIPD
(Bangladesh Institute of Professional Development Limited), BIA (Bangladesh Insurance Academy), BIA
(Bangladesh Insurance Association) and in house training department.

You have meanwhile come to learn that the Board of Directors of the Company has recommended 25% cash
dividend to the shareholders. I believe you have noted the matter that since beginning of declaration of
dividend in 2007, the Company has kept up continuity and the percentage never comes below 25% at
average which obviously speaks of high corporate management of the Company.

We are always rigid and uphold the ethical values at all levels and work with the ethical sprit at all times. This
is the fundamental reason to be rated “"A+" based on i. Sound liquidity. ii. Diversified ownership. iii. Diversified
product mix. iv. Diversified services network. v. Good Financial Performance. vi. Experienced management
team.

I assure you that the Board of Directors, management team and other machineries of Prime Islami Life
Insurance Limited shall work with this sprit and ambition in the days to come to provide with more benefit to
the policyholders and the shareholders.

I feel proud to get an opportunity to serve as the Chairman of Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited and also to
work with a Board of highly sophisticated and professional members.

Finally, I express my heartiest thanks and gratitude to my colleagues in the Board, honorable members of the
Shariah Council, management team and the field force for their relentless efforts for keeping up the growth of
the company. I also thank all valued Shareholders and all other Stakeholders of the Company for their
cooperation and confidence in Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited.

May the Almighty Allah bless all of us.

M.M}%‘e

Chairman
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Form the Desk of the Chief Executive Officer

Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim

Assalamu Alikum Wa-Rahmatullah,
All praises to the Almighty Allah (Al-hamdulillah)

I am alighted to welcome you all in the 17" Annual General Meeting of Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited. By
the grace of Almighty Allah, we have passed the year-2016 almost through tranquil environment politically and
also gentle natured.

You know that life insurance in our country has not been explored up to the mark due to lack of confidence and
consciousness of the general mass. We are now hopeful that situation is being improved for diversified efforts
of the Life Insurance Companies in private sector.

Prime Islami Life Insurance Company has laid importance to earn confidence of the people and awake them
establishing transparency, accountability, responsibility which reflect in our Mission, Vision, Objectives and Goal.

We are committed to ensure maximum interest of all stakeholder of which we have kept testament through
satisfactory bonus rate to the policyholders and dividend to the shareholders in the days we have passed.

You will not be dissident with me that customer service is the key to the success of Life Insurance Company. We
are not lagging behind in this respect and to ensure one stop service to the valued customers, we have opened
a Help Desk in the Head Office and Service Centres.

Training is an important factor to build up a professional management team and also filed force. We have a
training cell of our own and have been providing with training to the Desk employees and filed force on regular
basis. Beside this, we provide with training to our Desk and Development employees through BIPD, Insurance
Academy and Insurance Association.
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Form the Desk of the Chief Executive Officer

Hon'ble Shareholders, You will be glad to know that as a result of strenuous efforts of the management, filed
force and guidelines of the Board of Directors, we have been able to hold positive growth in business and all
other financial heads.

You know that Our Life Insurance market is very turbulent and facing this market obstacle, we have continued
our forward march to procure business. A competitive business picture of last two years is given below:

(Figure in Crore Taka)

Growth
2015 2016 (%)
First year Premium 80.00 106.02 32.53
Renewal Premium 168.70 200.73 18.99
Group Insurance Premium 12.00 05.37 (55.25)
260.70 312.12 19.72

Financial growth in other Heads is also positive and it is continued.

We earlier told that lack of confidence and continuousness is vital reason not to explore the life insurance
industry up to the market and the following major drawbacks are responsible for distrusts and unconsciousness
of the people:

Unfair transection of a few dishonest filed force.

Lack of professionalism.

Failure to identify the needs of the customers.

Failure to ensure prompt, honest and sincere service to the customers.

Lack of knowledge to make the people understand about necessity and benefits of life Insurance.
False representation of products.

ok

In order to remove the above drawbacks, we need to ensure transparency in all of our activities and we are
increasing its area day by day. As ours is an Islamic Company, we are regard in Shariah compliance. In order to
make the people understand insurance, we have published leaflets, booklets, brochures, customer’s guidelines
explaining information of insurance in details. It is an admitted fact that growth of insurance lies in the people’s
confidence and consciousness. We have been working to achieve the success by the grace of the Almighty Allah
and people’s cooperation.

We are thankful to our valued clients, patrons, well-wishers and honorable shareholders for their confidence and
trust reposed upon us. This has always been a great source of strength and inspiration. We express our sincere
gratitude and thanks to Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority (IDRA) for providing us with valuable
guidance and continuous support. We are also grateful to the Board of Directors, Shariah Council for their visionary
role and continuous encouragement. We thank the Management team for their dedication and hard work.

May Allah bless you all!
Allah Hafiz

@ANMS/

Muhammed Shah Alam, FCA
Chief Executive Officer
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Directors’ Report

Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim

Honorable Shareholders

Assalamu Alaikum Warahmatullah.

All praises to the Almighty Allah, Most gracious and Most merciful.

I along with the members of the Board find pleasure to welcome you all in the 17th Annual General Meeting
of Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited and to present before you the Directors’ report for the year 2016
together with the Audited Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report for the year ended 31st December, 2016
for your approval and consideration. The Audited Financial Statement and the Auditor’s Report were
recommended by the Board of Directors of the Company on August 07, 2017 for placing in the 17th AGM for
kind approval of the shareholders. This report reflects the performance of the Company for the year-2016.
The report of the Shariah Council for the year ended 31st December, 2016 has also been placed.

The Director’'s Report has been prepared in compliance with the Company’s Act 1994, BSEC's Notification,
listing regulation of Dhaka and Chittagong Stock Exchange. In addition, explanation and disclosers have been
made by the Directors in relevant with issues to ensure transparency and good management practices. We
believe that it is comprehensive enough to get a widened idea about business operational procedure and
overall performance of the Company at a glance.

Formation of PILIL -lil
02
Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited (PILIL) was initially PILL'S POSITIONIN 2016~ o
incorporated in July 2000 as Prime Life Insurance Co. o . -
Limited with the vision to become one of the best private pime i e nsurance limted

life insurance companies in Bangladesh and in South [ o ]
Asia as a whole. Prime Life Insurance Co. Limited started |E' )
its operation in mid-2001 with a paid up capital of taka L PILIL'S POSITION IN 2001
30 million and an authorized capital of Tk.100 million. [ |

The paid up and authorized capital of the Company as E

on date is Tk.305.20 million and Tk.500 million 6 |

respectively. Prime Life Insurance Co. Limited
subsequently converted into an Islmic Company under
the name of Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited (PILIL)

[ s ]
[ 15 ]
=T
in April, 2002 with a view to provide with Islamic IEI
[ 2]
[ #]
[ ]

Insurance services to all community of the society within
the frame work of Shariah principles. The basic object of
conversion into an Islamic Company (family takaful) is to
create confidence in Insurance sinking distrust and wipe IEI

out doubt of the majority people of the society believed IRER prime siami it Insurance Lt.
in Islamic values. We are now confident that we are able
to full fill our pledge to brim as we have sound financial base, strong ethical values and a dynamic
management system.
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Our Future Plan
Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited was initially incorporated as a conventional Life Insurance Company under the

name of Prime Life Insurance Co. Limited. The Prime authority observed that although Bangladesh is a wide
market the whole nation could not be brought under the shade of Life Insurance because more than 90% people
are confident in Islamic values and believe that Insurance is not permissible on Shariah point of view. In order to
remove this barrier the Board, decided to convert the Company into a Shariah based company i.e to run the
Company on the basis and principles of Shariah to take the Insurance service at the threshold of the mass people.

Therefore, our basic plan is to remove the elements which are not allowed in Islam and bring the whole nation
under the shade of Insurance service.

We have fixed-up our vision, mission, object and goal and in order to achieve our vision, mission, object and to
reach the goal, we have made a work plan as stated below:

*  We will steadily increase PILIL’s equity in order to fulfil our responsibilities to our valued customers.

*  We will use PILIL's equity to make strategic investments with the view to boosting its earning power
continuously.

*  We will continue to pay stable level of bonus to our policyholders as a means of providing better return
to their investment.

*  We will conduct assets management prudently in the interest of our policyholders and shareholders
through appropriate risk management techniques.

*  We will focus on growing and cultivating full time, dedicated and morally stronger agents and employer
of agents.

*  We will build a corporate culture in which our employees are encouraged to take on challenges and
utilize the opportunities to develop their career.
We will continue to marketise need based takaful products through product diversification.
We will continue to enhance our pre-sales and after sales services, updating the Information and
Communication Technology service befitting to the modern age.

*  We will provide and enhance internet services by upgrading our website and introducting on-line sales.

i T gk
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* We will strengthen our approach to ordinary life, and group insurance business by increasing the

varieties of coverage options through new insurance product lines. ]
* We will focus on awareness programs through electronic and press media and also through

socio-cultural activities. _ _
*  We will be diversifying sales channels in response to customer needs and convenience.
*  We will strengthen our welfare fund and ensure corporate social responsibility in different segments of

the society. ) ) .
* We will cooperate with the peers for the development of the Takaful industry nationally and

internationally. ) ) ) ] o
* We will be developing stronger human resources in terms of quality and quantity for attaining

excellence in all respects.

Professional standards

PILIL has been rated A+" for its high claims payment ability and stable outlook based on good financial
performance, sound liquidity, diversified ownership, diversified products mix, expanded service network,
experienced and able management team.

Corporate Governance

Integrity, transparency, accountability and efficiency is our key principles to establish good governance in Prime
Islami Life Insurance Limited. Being a public listed Company, we have implemented sound governance
structure and measures, and the Board of Directors and the Management are committed to continue
implementation of the higher standards of corporate governance in the days to come.

The Company has complied with the conditions as stipulated in the Corporate Governance Guidelines issued,
on 7 August, 2012 by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC). In this connection, status
of compliance has been annexed to this report at Annexure-I.A. Certificate from Mak & Co., Chartered
Accountants conforming compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance Guidelines as stipulated under
condition 7 (i) is also annexed to this report at Annexure ii
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ISO Certification

PILIL has to its credit to achieving ISO certification at first amongst seventy seven insurance companies in
Bangladesh and has been certified 9001:2008.

Recognition and Awards

PILIL has achieved several national and international awards. Some of those are:
i) Best Takaful Company of Bangladesh Award-2017 from Afkar Consulting Ltd. U.K
i) “Beyond Success Award” 2015 from World Confederation of Business(WWORLDCOB), U.S.A.

iii) “Peak of Success Award” 2014 from World Confederation of Business (WORLDCOB), U.S.A.

iv) Best Takaful Company Award-2013 from Afkar Consulting Ltd. U.K

v) "World Confederation of Business (WORLDCOB) BIZZ Award-2013", U.S.A

vi) "Best Enterprise and Best Manager”- Award 2013 from Europe Business Assembly (EBA), UK

vii) The Golden Europe Award for “Quality and commercial prestige” -2012 from ‘Association Other Ways
Management & Consulting’-France.

viii) “Century International ERA Award” in-2012 from Business Initiative Directions (BID), Spain.

Human Resources Policy

PILIL has a rational human resource policy to ensure equal employment opportunities in all respects. As per
criteria of human resources development policy, we recruit officer/staff through competitive test both written
and viva voce. In order to make more rational, we have revised the promotion criteria. Yearly performance of
the employees are assessed very fairly and the cases of promotion are considered on the basis of criteria of the
Company. To assess performance, job experience, merit, length of service, integrity are specially considered.
The Company has a promotion sub-committee. The committee examine each and every case keenly and
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recommend to the competent authority for consideration. The Company has a service rules of national standard
covering lucrative benefit packages to the employees and services of the employees are governed by it. The
benefit package of the employees covers with contributory provident fund, group insurance, gratuity, health
insurance scheme, leave encashment, bonus (Festival and Incentive).

To uphold the ethical values the Company has framed a code of conduct for the employees and it is implied to
all. Distress employees are provided with financial help from the welfare fund of the Company for treatment of
himself and his dependents. In order to grow professionalism of the employees of both the desk and the field,
training programs are arranged on regular basis. Mid and senior level executives are sent abroad for quality
management and professional training and to attend regional/international seminar, conference and workshop

to gather wider knowledge and equipped them with high professionalism.
Training

Quality service is the Prime factor to make and put an Insurance Company to the summit level and without
professional and qualitative manpower best services can't be ensured. There is no alternative to training to
make the employee professional and qualitative. Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited has a well-equipped
training department through which employees both the desk and Development are provided with training in a
regular matter. Besides this, the employees are nominated and the participate in the training programe
arranged by BIA (Bangladesh Insurance Academy), BIA (Bangladesh Insurance Association), IDRA (Insurance
Development & Regulatory Authority Bangladesh) and also abroad.

A detailed picture of training, we have provided with to the desk and field force during the year-2016 is given

below:-
Desk | Development

Bangladesh Institute of Professional - 690
Development Limited (BIPD)
BIA (Bangladesh Insurance Academy) & 27 -
Other Training Institutions
In house 1071 1225
Foreign 2 -

Corporate Culture

PILIL is always keen to update the corporate culture and services befitting to the age. We arrange orientation
programe for the newly joined employees to acquaint them with the Official decorum, manner, code of conduct
and other corporate rules of the Company. The employees of PILIL are provided with training on regular basis
to build them professional and accustom to the corporate culture.
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Customer Service

Business network of the Company has been expanded and presently it operates business through 10 Corporate
Zone/Divisional Offices, 10 Service Centres, 50 Service Cells, 51 Zonal Offices, 312 Organizational offices and
44 Agency Offices throughout the country. To provide with fast and hassle free service to the policyholders, the
services of the Help Desk in the Head Office has been more qualitative.

In order to make the customer service more smooth and expedition, we have developed some sub-system
including expansion of online network infrastructure.

Business Growth

Similar to previous year, the market competition was very tough due to advent of a number of new companies
in the market. In addition, commencement of business of LIC (Life Insurance Corporation Bangladesh Limited)
to carry out business for the indigenous companies has become more competitive and likely to aggravate in
future. However, political situation was mostly calm during the year and, therefore, it has been possible to
continue the positive growth in procurement of new business in the year-2016.

Dear shareholders, you will be glad to know that in the year-2016, the Company has earned a total premium
of Tk.3121.23 million against Tk.2606.98 million of the previous year. The growth rate is 19.73% against
14.69% of the previous year.

:..1:& - it 8 : 1 )
@i e FHFS “IFFe TR e bi TWVER ©IH 7S

Annual Report 2016
42




Directors’ Report

The overall key performance ratios of the year 2016 & 2015 is given below:

Total Premium Income

(Amount Taka in Crore)
2016 2015 st
Retained premium 260.70 '
Net Retained premium/Gross Retained premium | 99.72% | 99.72% ZW
Re-insurance premium . . . . .
Ceded premium/Gross Retained premium 0.28% | 0.28% 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
Claim Ratio (Including Survival benefits)
Claims Incurred/Net earned premium 59.03% | 57.33% pomount ok 1 Crore
Valuation surplus 106.02
Net Surplus/Net earned premium 24.83% | 28.04% 61.23 2020
> 46.93 =507
Procurement Cost )
Agency Commission/Gross Retained Premium 16.04% | 14.73% : : : : :
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
Overhead cost
General expenses/Gross Retained premium 20.95% | 23.19% _ ,
Group Insurance Premium Income (Amount Taka in Crore)
Productivity 12.00
Staff cost/Gross Retained premium 10.02% | 11.30%
Net Income Ratio
Net income/Earned premium 14.27% | 20.29%
5.37
Incurred Expenses Ratio 125
Incurred expenses/Earned premium 96.07% | 96.27% 02 20 a0 o 20w

Financial Growth

* Crore = Ten Million

A comparative financial statement of last five years is given below which shows upward trend in all sectors:
(Figure in Crore Taka)
(1 Crore=10 million)

Description 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 | Growthrate
(over 2015)
Life Fund 795.55 758.27 711.98 621.76 534.78 4.92%
Tnvestment 561.95 576.83 555.61 490.91 453.44 (2.58)%
Total Assets 896.07 852.55 798.52 702.60 606.74 5.10%
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Claim settlement

Excellence of a Life Insurance Company depends on how much easy process is followed in settlement of claims.
PILIL is very liberal and take little time to settle the claims. The normal cases are settled within 7-30 days.
Group insurance claims are settled within 24-72 hrs. During 2016 PILIL has paid a total amount of Tk.1837.09
million on account of settlement of claims as under:

Number Amount
Death claims 554 | : | 28.70 million
Maturity claims 32,940 | : | 960.70 million
Survival Benefit 20,423 | : | 695.32 million

Surrender value & Others 3,262 | : | 97.54 million

Group(all category) 560 | : | 54.83 million

Bonus & Dividend

Dear Shareholders,

Dividend comes out of surplus and surplus comes out of volume of business and dynamic management system.
You know Life Insurance market has been facing tough and unethical competition for penetration of as many
as eleven new companies in the market and naturally production cost has become higher.

You will be glad to know that facing with such competitive market competition, the Company earned a total
surplus of Tk.730.29 million and after allocation of 90% of policyholders’ portion Tk.77.86 million remains for
shareholders including previous year’s reserve out of which Tk.76.30 million has been recommended for
declaration of dividend by the Actuarial Consultant to the shareholders which in terms of percentage comes to
25% for the year-2016.

I am delighted to inform you that on the basis of the recommendation of the Actuarial consultant of the
Company, the Board of Directors in its 165" meeting recommended 25% (Twenty five percent) cash dividend
to the shareholders of the Company. It is on record that the Company has kept continuity in declaration of
dividend from 2007 which obviously speaks high of the corporate management of the Company.

Dear Shareholders, I believe that you will agree with me that the policyholders are the heart of the Company.
Insurance Rules have allocated 90% of total surplus for the participants (policyholder) and 10% for the
shareholders. As the policyholders are the principal stakeholders of the Company, they deserve and we look
into the matter of their interest with top most priority alongside the interest of our respected shareholders.
The policy bonus as recommended by the Actuarial Consultant and approved by the Board for the year-2016 is
shown hereunder:
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Polices with term less than 10 years Tk.50 Nil

Polices with term 10 to 20 years Tk.60 Tk.70
Polices with term 21 to 29 years Tk.75 Tk.75
Polices with term 30 years and above Tk.85 Tk.80

IT Infrastructure

PILIL's IT department has developed software (tools and techniques) for the Company for expanding areas of
service upto the branch level as follows:

v" Network Infrastructure development

v" Hardware equipment installation for data-center preparation

v Online software development

v" Dynamic website and mobile app development
In order to improve IT system, the department has developed some process that smoothly run at end user level
and can be operated by any operator.

Premium Income (2001-2016) (Amount Taka in Crore)

312.12

205.51 210-78 505,15

174.86

34.30

18.29
13.02

2.04 395

2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

* Crore = Ten Million
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Stock Market operation of Company’s Share

Similar to previous year, no such change in the Capital market has happened.
In the monotonous trend of the capital market, market operation of PILIL’s share in DSE and CSE during the
year-2016 is shown hereunder:

Position

Name of the Month . DSE . CSE

Highest Lowest Highest Lowest

(per share) (per share) (per share) (per share)

January 44.80 37.50 44.10 37.40
February 72.80 42.90 73.30 42.50
March 73.80 61.70 72.00 64.00
April 69.60 52.60 69.90 52.90
May 70.00 49.00 69.30 54.10
June 68.00 57.10 67.90 58.30
July 63.70 55.50 63.00 56.50
August 67.60 54.20 64.20 53.10
September 60.90 56.20 60.80 53.50
October 61.50 53.10 60.30 54.50
November 61.00 56.00 61.00 55.30
December 69.90 57.20 69.00 56.20

Risk Underwriting

Underwriting is the process of selecting risk i.e. whether Underwriter will accept the risk at normal terms, or
with special terms. In the selection process, Underwriters can also decline proposals in a few cases based on
excessive health, occupation or moral risk. In some cases, they have to call for extra requirements or postpone
the proposal. Risk of proponents are assessed on age, income, occupation, family history, sum at risk, policy
term of insurance, confidential report of Development Officers, history of previous illness, and other relevant
documents. Underwriters have to check and cross- check all the data derived from proposal form and other
documents very meticulously.

Underwriting is mainly classified into two categories (i) Non medical underwriting (ii) Medical underwriting. In
the process of selecting risk, our underwriters have to comply with underwriting rules of the company and
norms and practice of the industry, relevant conditions of re-insurance treaty and Shariah Principles and law of
contract.
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Through prudent underwriting we have managed to increase considerable surplus of life fund and increase
policyholder's and shareholder's surplus by minimizing underwriting losses. Underwriting status of PILIL is given
below:

Ordinary Life

Average Sum at Risk figure in thousand Taka

Year-2016
Number SSC
Average % of Below Below SSC & Non Non
of Male Female | Female & Medical | Medical
Age Group Sum Insured | Male SSC Above Medical | Medical
Insured ~ (%) (%) Above (%)
at Risk SSC (%) (%) (%)
Upto 30 14972 140.21 40.63% | 6697 | 44.73% 8275 55.27%| 13200 | 39.17%| 1772 56.31%| 858 18.24%| 14114 43.91%
31-40 15643 179.30 42.45% | 7121 45.52% 8522 54.48%| 14752 | 43.77%| 891 28.31%| 1399 29.73%| 14244 44.32%
41-50 6078 213.27 16.50% | 3212 52.85% 2866 47.15%| 5654 16.78%| 424 13.47%| 2294 48.76%| 3,784 11.77%
Above 50 154 460.20 0.42% 135 87.66% 19 12.34%| 94 0.28% 60 1.91% 154 3.27% o =
Total : 36,847 170.19 100% 17165 | 46.58% 19682 53.42%| 33700 | 100% 3147 100% 4705 100% 32142 100%
Micro Life e
Average Sum at Risk figure in thousand Taka
Year-2016
Number | Average | % of Below | Below SSC SSC & 5 5 Non Non
Male Female | Female Medical | Medical
Age Group of Sum Insured | Male SSC & Above Medical | Medical
. (%) (%) (%)
Insured | at Risk SSC (%) Above (%) (%)
Upto 30 30978 112,58 59.11%| 14326 46.25% | 16652 53.75%| 29397 | 58.36%| 1581 77.88%| 994 30.94%| 29984 60.95%
31-40 16596 121.22 31.67%| 6101 36.76% | 10495 63.24%| 16267 | 32.29%| 329 16.21%| 816 25.40%| 15780 32.08%
41-50 4827 127.31 9.21% 2001 41.45% 2826 58.55%| 4707 | 9.34% 120 5.91% 1400 43.57%| 3,427 6.97%
Above 50 3 80.00 0.01% 3 100.00% o 0.00% 3 0.01% = 0.00% 3 0.09% o =
Total : 52,404 116.67 100% 22431 | 42.80% 29973 57.20%| 50374 | 100% 2030 100% 3213 100% 49191 100%

The above underwriting statistics show that more than 51% of our policyholders belong to age group ‘up to 30’
years and more than 54% are female.

Average sum at risk for ordinary life insurance policies is approx. Tk.1,70,000/-(One lac seventy thousand). In
case of micro life insurance it is approx. Tk.1,16,000/-(One lac sixteen thousand).
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Shariah Compliance

You know that the Shariah Council of the Company is comprised with the renowned and prudent scholars,
economists and judicial hierarchy of the country like Principal Sayed Kamaluddin Zafri, Justice M A Rouf, Mufti
Sayeed Ahmed, Mufti Shamsuddin Zia, Professor Dr. A K M Abdul Kader, Professor M Muzahidul Islam, Professor
A K M Shamsul Alam, Sheikh A Q M Abdul Hakim Madani and others with national repute. The Company has a
number of Murakibs including a member secretary of the Shariah Council. All Murakibs of the Company are
highly qualified in the respective area and has been working under guidance of the Shariah Council. They
regularly visit the Offices of the Company to oversee the compliance of Shariah. During the year they visited 62
Offices.

Business ethics & quality management

The Company follows strictly the business ethics and we believe in that. Our ethics are to ensure integrity,
excellence, trust, honesty, good governance and transparency in our all activities, and our position in the above
matters is sound. We believe that all of our employees work with the above spirit, and are committed to provide
with ethical and superior quality services to uphold the values of Islam. The principal objects of Prime Islami
Life Insurance Ltd. are to establish healthy relations and cooperation with stakeholders, and avoid
discrimination to gender, cast and religion. It may be noted that out of total policyholders of the Company,
more than 54% are female.
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We have formulated a code of conduct for the employees in order to ensure ethical business practices and
protect customer’s interest at first. The Company is “A+” rated and ISO certified 9001:2008 and we are
committed to provide with highest ethical and standard services through complying with ISO criterion and also
to uphold the values of Islam. Prime Islami Life is also committed to abide by the seven principles of QC-100
which foster improvement for clients, employees, suppliers and all of the other persons who make up the
Company.

Retirement & Re-election of Directors

In terms of the Article -94 of the Articles of Association of the Company, the following Sponsor Directors retire
from Group-A and being eligible, they are reelected:

Sponsor Directors

i. K.M. Rakib Hasan

ii. Ms. Sabiha Khaleque

iii. Mr. Tarique Ekramul Haque

iv. M/S. Apsara Holding Limited

Under the same Article, the following Directors from Group-B have retired and they are eligible for reelection.
Shareholders Directors
i. Mr.Z. M. Kaiser
ii. Dr. Kazi Sazid Ahmed

Appointment of Auditors

Ahmed Zaker & Co., Chartered Accountants, was proposed for appointment as Auditors of the Company for the
year-2017 and the Board was agreed with the proposal. The Board, therefore, recommended Ahmed Zaker &
Co. for appointment as Auditors of the Company for the year-2017.

Director’s Responsibility

With regard to responsibility for preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements, the Directors confirm
that:

e The Financial statements and other information included in the annual report fairly present all material
and the state of affairs of the Company.

e The financial statements together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the
Companies Act-1994, Insurance Act-2010, Insurance Rules-1958 and Securities and Exchange
Rules-1987. These statements present fairly the Company’s statement of affairs and the results of its
operation and cash flow.

e In preparing the financial statement, information have been obtained from books of accounts which
have been maintained properly as required by the law.

e The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Accounting Standard
adopted by ICAB (The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh).
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e The Directors have selected each accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimate that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the Company at the end of financial year and of the results of the Company for that period.

e The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provision of the Company’s Act-1994, Insurance Act-2010, Insurance
Rules-1958 and Securities and Exchange Rule-1987 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

The Annual Accounts have been prepared as on ‘going Concern’ basis.
The Internal Control system is sound in design and effectively implemented and monitored.
e The key operating and financial data of the last five years is annexed as ‘Financial Highlights'.

Gratitude

We express our sincere thanks and gratitude to the Ministry of Finance, the Chairman and Members of
Insurance Development & Regulatory Authority, the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms, Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission, Shariah Council, Bangladesh Bank, all Scheduled Banks & Financial
Institutions, Bangladesh Institute of Professional Development Limited, Bangladesh Insurance Academy,
Bangladesh Insurance Association, Dhaka Stock Exchange, Chittagong Stock Exchange, Central Depository
Bangladesh Ltd. for their continued support and co-operation at all times. We also put on record with gratitude
the support and co-operation received from our innumerable valued policyholders, shareholders and
well-wishers.

I also put on record the sincere cooperation and prudent guidance of the members of the Board of Directors to
keep up the rise of the Company.

I would like to thank and express heartfelt gratitude on behalf of the Board of Directors to Mr. Muhammed Shah
Alam FCA, Chief Executive Officer for his dynamic leadership and the total management team along with field
force to place the Company in a prestigious position amongst the Life Insurance Companies in private sector.
I also thank the Chief Consultant of the Company for submission so far 11 chapter Action plans for
consideration of the Board and future implementation by the management.

I wish you all continued good health, happiness and prosperity.
May Allah help all of us.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

-

M. A. Khaleque
Chairman
August, 2017
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Key Financial Indicators
(Amount in million BDT unless otherwise stated)
SR No. Particulars YEAR
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
1 |First Year Premium Income 612.32 469.33 550.69 799.96 | 1,060.23
2 |Renewal Premium Income 1,483.00| 1,557.16| 1,652.04| 1,686.97 | 2,007.34
3 |Group & Health Insurance Premium 12.50 25.00 70.35| 120.05 53.66
4 |Gross premium 2,107.82| 2,051.49| 2,273.08| 2,606.98| 3,121.23
5 |Reinsurance Premium 4.49 5.15 6.27 7.19 8.88
6 [Net Premium (4-5) 2,103.33( 2,046.34| 2,266.80| 2,599.79| 3,112.35
7 |Retention Ratio (6/4) (%) 99.79 99.75 99.72 99.72 99.72
8 |First Year Premium income growth (%) (11.07) (23.35) 17.34 45.27 32.54
9 |Renewal Premium Income growth (%) 9.02 5.00 6.09 2.11 18.99
10 | Gross Premium Income growth (%) 2.56 (2.67) 10.80 14.69 19.73
11 |[First Year Commissions paid for acquisition of life insurance 108.79 98.20 115.13 164.80 | 212.09
business
12 |Second Year Commissions paid for acquisition of life insurance 5.53 31.00 24.37 26.77 37.87
business
13 [Third and Later year Commissions paid for acquisition of life 9.71 43.39 51.02 63.47 75.20
insurance business
14 [Total commissions paid for acquisition of life insurance 124.03 172.59 190.52 255.04| 325.16
business (11+12+13)
15 [First Year Commissions/First year Premium (%) 17.77 20.92 20.91 20.60 20.00
16 |Second Year Commissions/ Second Year Renewal Premium (%) 1.57 9.81 9.91 9.26 9.32
17 |Third Year and Later Years Commissions/Third and Later Year 0.86 3.50 3.63 4.54 4.70
Premium (%)
18 [Management Expenses (Actual) 878.18 845.41 839.76 988.46 | 1,154.54
19 [Allowable Management Expenses 653.70 | 569.80( 646.50| 895.60| 1,158.73
20 |Excess Management Expenses (18-19) 224.48 275.61 193.26 92.86 (4.19)
21 |Excess Management Expense Ratio (%) 34.34 48.37 29.89 10.37 (0.36)
22 |Overall Management Expenses Ratio (%) 41.66 41.21 36.94 37.92 36.99
23 |Renewal Expenses Ratio (%) 27.65 30.43 24.78 19.37 14.79
24 |Claims Paid 505.37 760.36 999.74 | 1,490.44| 1,837.09
25 |claims/Gross premium (%) 23.98 37.06 43.98 57.17 58.86
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Key Financial Indicators - Continued

(Amount in million BDT unless otherwise stated)

SR No. Particulars YEAR

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
26 |Total Commission Expenses/Gross Premium (%) 19.22 13.03 12.99 14.73 16.04
27 |lnvestment Income 382.79 491.60 526.90 438.10| 330.44
28 |Investment Income/ Gross premium (%) 18.16 23.96 23.18 16.80 10.59
29 |Yield on Life Fund (%) 8.15 8.88 8.23 6.14 4.35
30 |Conservation Ratio (%) 72.16 73.87 80.53 74.22 77.00
31 |Second Policy Year Lapse Ratio (%) by number of policies 47.70 49.91 47.74 48.07| 49.93
32 |Third Policy Year Lapse Ratio (%) by number of policies 14.40 15.03 14.35 18.29 17.54
33 |Fourth Policy Year Lapse Ratio (%) by number of policies 7.00 6.84 6.70 8.36 8.94
34 |Fifth Policy Year Lapse Ratio (%) by number of policies 4.95 6.21 6.47 7.03 6.28
35 |Sixth Policy Year Lapse Ratio (%) by number of policies 4.52 4.48 4.14 5.40 5.85
36 |Second Policy Year Lapse Ratio (%) by number of premium Amount 44 .39 48.10 47.76 42 .84 48.18
37 |Third Policy Year Lapse Ratio (%) by number of premium Amount 13.90 14.02 15.79 15.94 15.26
38 |Fourth Policy Year Lapse Ratio (%) by number of premium Amount 12.67 8.58 8.55 8.06 8.71
39 |Fifth Policy Year Lapse Ratio (%) by number of premium Amount 6.54 8.10 9.25 4.43 6.17
40 |Sixth Policy Year Lapse Ratio (%) by number of premium Amount 6.11 7.54 6.12 4,58 5.38
41 |Market Price per Share (in BDT) at year end 116.00 101.60 79.40 39.30 67.90
42 |Dividend yeild (%) 2.41 2.46 3.15 6.36 3.69
43 |outstanding Premium as at 31% December 248.01 248.11 352.11 370.05| 399.02
44 |Total Investment as at 31° December 4,534.42| 4,909.09| 5,556.06| 5,768.315,619.47
45 |Life Fund as at 31 December 5,347.84| 6,217.60( 7,119.78| 7,582.75(7,955.48
46 |Total Assets as at 31° December 6,067.40| 7,025.99| 7,985.23| 8,525.47|8,960.67
47 |paid Up Capital as at 31* December 199.81 229.78 264.24 290.67 | 305.20
48 |Paid Up Capital/Total Asset (%) 3.29 3.27 3.31 3.41 341
49 |Net cash flow from operating activities 726.94 38.50 232.05 (21.63)| 105.22
50 |Net cash flow from investing activities 271.04 808.38 373.63 362.11| 271.62
51 |[Net cash flow from financing activities (21.70) (29.93) (0.06) (61.95)| (50.31)
52 |Net change in cash and cash equivalent 976.28 816.95 605.61 278.54| 326.54
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Key Financial Indicators - Continued

53  First Year and Renewal Premium Income (Amount in million BDT unless otherwise stated)
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 Description
veer 612.32 469.34 550.68 799.97 1,060.23 | First Year Premium Income
2012 | N.A 176.03 223.71 211.85 231.89| Renewal Premium out of the policies issued in 2012
2013 | N.A N.A 127.8 183.20 180.25| Renewal Premium out of the policies issued in 2013
2014 | N.A N.A N.A 176.43 257.20 | Renewal Premium out of the policies issued in 2014
2015 | N.A N.A N.A N.A 258.33 | Renewal Premium out of the policies issued in 2015

N.A= Not Applicable

54  Number of First Year and Renewal Policies

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 Description
veer 0.07 0.06 0.06 0.08 0.09 | Number of new policies issued
2012 | N.A 0.04 0.03 0.02 0.02 Number of policies renewed out of the policies issued in 2012
2013 | N.A N.A 0.03 0.02 0.02 Number of policies renewed out of the policies issued in 2013
2014 | N.A N.A N.A 0.03 0.03 Number of policies renewed out of the policies issued in 2014
2015 | N.A N.A N.A N.A 0.04 | Number of policies renewed out of the policies issued in 2015
N.A = Not Applicable

1158.73

845.41 839.76

m Magt Exp
m Allow Magt Exp

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

Bar Diagram of Management Expense to Allowable Management Expense (2012-2016)
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Income %-2015
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Income %-2016
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Certificate on Compliance of Conditions
of Corporate Governance

CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE OF CONDITIONS
OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE GUIDELINES
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF PRIME ISLAMI LIFE INSURANCE LIMITED

We have examined the compliances of Corporate Governance Guidelines by Prime Islami Life Insurance
Limited for the year ended on 31 December 2016 as required under clause 7(i) of the Bangladesh Securities
& Exchange Commission (BSEC) notification SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/134/ADMIN/44 dated on 7th August
2012 and SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/147/Admin/48 dated 21 July 2013.

The compliance of conditions in the aforesaid notification and reporting the status of compliance is the
responsibility of the Management of the Company. Our responsibility is to certify whether the company is in
compliance with the said conditions of corporate governance based on our examination. For the purpose of
issuing this certificate our examination was limited to the procedures as adopted by the Management of the
Company for ensuring compliance to the conditions of Corporate Governance Guidelines and implementations
status thereof.

To the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that, except as
reported on the attached Statement of Compliance, the company has complied with conditions of corporate
governance guidelines as stipulated in the above mentioned notification issued by BSEC.

A’?I‘W%”'“”“@“?/

Anjan Kumer Roy, FCA
Dhaka Partner

2017, September 27 Mak & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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Concept of Corporate Governance

Corporate Governance is a matter of discipline complied through corporate rules. Compliance of corporate
governance ensures integrity, transparency, accountability, internal control and responsibilities in all activities in an
organization.The basic foundation of corporate Governance is Board i.e. Board of Directors.

Board of Directors is the central entity in functioning corporate governance system. It is the governing body of any
organization and is accountable to the shareholder and other stake holders of the organization. To meet these
organizational objectives, the Board provide strategic policy and direction to the management and not involved in
day to day operational decisions. Management is accountable to the Board and, therefore, provide relevant,
transparent and material information to the Board. The Board, to achieve its objectives, operates its function through
different Board Committees VIZ.

I Executive Committee (E.C)

II.  Claims & Policy Committee (P.C.)

Ill.  Audit Committee (A.C.)

iv. . Money Laundering Committee (M.L.C.)

Framework of Corporate Governance

Although, Board is the basic foundation of Corporate Governance, but not only the Board is responsible for compliance
of corporate governance. All individual officers/ executives are liable for good corporate governance practices.

The Company operates the functions of corporate governance within a comprehensive frame work which is outlined
in the diagram below:

Shareholders
Board headed l
by Chairman
Board Committee

v v l | ! l

C.E.O > CS  |e—— E.C P.C AC | |M.LC
Management Dev. Claims Scrutiny Technical
Committee | Committee Committee Committee
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Report on Corporate Governance - Continued

Composition of the Board

The Board of Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited is comprised with 17 Directors out of whom 15 are non-executive
Directors, two independent Director and one executive Director who is the Chief Executive Officer . Fifteen non-
executive Directors are grouped as under:

Group A
Sponsor Director 10
Group B

Shareholder's Directors 05

The Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer of the company are different persons with different roles and
responsibilities.

Tenure and Retirement

The Office of the non-executive Director is subject to retirement under Article-94 of the Articles of Association of the
Company. At least one third of the non-executive Director both from Group-A and Group-B shall retire by rotation in
every Annual General meeting. The Chief Executive Officeris appointed for a maximum period of 03(Three)years by
the Board of Director subject to approval of the Insurance Development & Regulatory Authority The Office of
the Chief Executive Officer being an ex-officio Director is not subject to retirement.

Independent Director

To comply with Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission’s Corporate Governance guidelines, the Board of Directors
appointed two Independent Directors to the Board. A full compliance report of the said guidelines is provided at annexure-I

Board Meetings

Meetings of the Board of Directors are held on regular monthly basis to discuss and resolve the policy matters.
During the year, 9th meetings were held. A detail of the meetings of the Board is given at page of this report.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee maintains regular contact with both external and internal auditors and ensures
that complaints and observations from the auditors are acted upon. Furthermore, the Audit
Committee discusses accounting principles and changes thereto. The Audit Committee consults and
advises the Board on the scope of internal audits. The committee keeps under review the scope and
results of the audit and its cost-effectiveness and the independence and objectivity of the auditors.
The committee ensures transparency and accountability in the operations of the Bank and the
activities of the Bank are conducted within framework of policies, principles and plans as laid down
by the Board and the guidelines of the regulatory authorities issued from time to time.
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Report on Corporate Governance - Continued

Director's Remuneration

Other than the Chief Executive Officer, none of the Director holds any position of profit and receive any remuneration
excepting fees for attending in the meeting of the Board and Committee The meeting fee is fixed at Tk 5000/- (Five
thousand) only for attending in each meeting as per decision of the Regulatory Authority.

Internal control

Standard Accounting system alongside Internal Audit is vital factors to ensure internal check. In doing so, IFRS is
maintained in Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited and Internal Audit Dept. is allowed to work independently and free
from any interference .

Going Concern Assumption

The Directors confirm that they are satisfied that the Company has adequate resources to continue
to operate for the foreseeable future and is financially sound. For this reason, they continue to adopt
the going concern basis in preparing the financial statements.

Relation and Communication with shareholders

The Company acknowledges and takes necessary steps to provide shareholders with all relevant
andreliable information. All relevant information is placed in website of the Company for convenience
of the shareholders. Moreover, as per BSEC guidelines all the price sensitive information having
possible impact on share prices of the Company are communicated to the shareholders by
publication in the national dailies and to the DES,CSE and BSEC through official letters for
appearance in their website. Quarterly & Half -Yearly Financial Statement are communicated
to all the shareholders through DSE, CSE and BSEC. Finally we arrange Annual General
Meeting as our statutory duty to give our shareholders parliamentary session to communicate
their assertions about the Company All the suggestions or recommendations made by the
shareholders in AGM or any time during the year are taken very seriously for compliance and
better Corporate Governance of the Company.

Role of the Board

The principal roles of the Board are to define strategic objectives and frame policy/plans for running the company.The
other specific responsibilities are to approve Annual, Half Yearly & Quarterly Accounts, annual budget, capital
expenditure and to review the operational and financial performance, financial control and risk management.

Role of the Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer

The roles of the Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer are quite separate.The Chairman presides over the meetings of
the Board and organizes the business of the Board ensuring effectiveness and settings its agenda. Minutes of the
Board meeting and offer of appointment and revision of remuneration of the Chief Executive Officer are also signed by
the Chairman. Under any circumstances, the Chairman does not involve in day to day operational matters.
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Report on Corporate Governance - Continued

The Chief Executive Officer is responsible for whole affairs of the management including day to day business of the
company. He is responsible to the Board for operational and financial performance of the company.

Conflict to Interest

There may arise any situation of conflict of interest wherein Directors, Officers; loyalty are divided between business
interest and interest of the Company and every body avoids any actual or apparent conflict of Interest with the
Company and every body including Directors are required to disclose any potential conflicts of interest that may
arise. In Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited, it is complied with as any matter is discussed in the Board/Committee
and Directors participate in the discussion independently.

Membership of Independent Director

The Independent Director is also a member of the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors as per notification of
the BSEC.

Membership of Board Committee

All Committees of the Board are comprised entirely with non-executive Directors.

Charter of the Committee

All Committees of the Board have a charter (TOR) approved by the Board that defines the purpose, duties and
responsibilities of the Committee.

Director’s responsibility

Each Director uses his or her best efforts to attend in all the meetings of the Board and the Committee to which such
Director is appointed. The Directors are responsible for developing and upgrading Governance Principles, Code of
Business Conduct and the Charter of each Committee of Prime Islami Life Insurance Ltd. on which such Directors
serves. For review, materials are provided to the members in advance of Board/Committee meetings.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

l
! ! ! ! )

. . . Executive
Executive Policy and Claims Audit MoneY Shariah .
) . . Laundering . —>  Committee
Committee Committee Committee . Council .
Committee (Shariah)

BSEC Compliance

As Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited is listed with the Stock Exchange in Bangladesh, we abide by all notifications
on corporate governance of the BSEC. In the year 2016,we complied with the relevant provisions shown at page
of this report.

Annual Report 2016
73




Compliance Report on
BSEC Notification Annexure-l

The Pattern of shareholding of Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited
(i) Shareholdings of Parent/ Subsidiaries/ Associate companies and other related parties Nil
(ii) Directors/ Executives/Shareholders holding ten percent (10%) or more voting rights:

Sl. No Directors/Executives No. of shares hold | Percentage of share
holding position
1 M/s. Maksons Bay Limited 6,51,000 2.133
Represented by.: Mr. M. A.Khaleque
2 Mr. K. M. Rakib Hasan 12,20,807 4.000
3 Ms. Sabiha Khaleque 9,73,236 3.189
4 Mr. Alak Saha 8,86,910 2.906
5 Mr. Tarique Ekramul Haque 12,20,807 4.000
6 Ms. Sarwat Khaled 6,10,405 2.000
7 Mr. Waheed Murad Jamil 6,10,894 2.002
8 Ms. Nargis Akhter Adel 12,20,807 4.000
9 M/s.Ramisha BD Limited 6,94,928 2.277
Represented by.: Mr. Mohammad Salim Mahmud
10 M/s. Apsara Holding Limited 6,41,125 2.101
Represented by.: Mr. Mohammed Mamun Chowdhury
11 | Mr.Z.M.Kaiser 203,465 0.667
12 Dr.Kazi Sazid Ahmed 27,163 0.089
13 Dewan M. Q. Sayeed 4,056 0.013
14 Mr. Mizanur Rahman Mostafa 4,056 0.013
15 Ms. Diba Rani Saha 210 0.001
16 Mr. A.K.M Hemayet Uddin, Independent Director Nil Nil
17 Mr. Md. Ahsan Kabir Khan, Independent Director Nil Nil
18 Mr.Muhammed Shah Alam FCA, Chief Executive Officer Nil Nil
19 Mr.Habibur Rahman, Company Secretary Nil Nil
20 Mr. Md. Rafig Ahmed, Chief Financial Officer Nil Nil
21 Mr.Md. Shahjahan Ali Mollick, Head of Internal Audit, Compliance & Control Nil Nil
22 Executives: Nil Nil
23 Shareholders holding ten percent (10%) or more voting rights : 36,15,291 11.846
Investment Corporation of Bangladesh
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Compliance Report on
BSEC Notification

(Report under Condition N0.7.00)

Annexure-ll

Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission's
Notification No SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/134/Admin/44 dated 07, August 2012 issued under section 2CC of the
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969 is presented below:

Compliance status
(" " has been put in the
Condition Title appropriate column) ??f“;il‘k)s
I Yy
No. Complied | s
omplied
1. Board of Directors (BoD)
1.1 Board’s Size (number of Board members-Minimum-5 and
Maximum 20). v
1.2 Independent Directors
1.2 (i) At least one fifth (1/5) of the total number of Directors shall 21D as per
be Independent Directors. v Insurance Act.2010
1.2 (ii) Independent Director means a director
1.2 (ii) (@) | who either does not hold any share in the company or holds
less than one percent (1%) share of the total paid —up shares J
of the company.
1.2 (ii) (b) | Who is not a sponsor of the company and is not connected
with the company’s any sponsor or director or shareholder
who holds one percent (1%) or more shares of the total paid
—up shares of the company on the basis of family v
relationship. His/her family members also should not hold
above mentioned shares in the company.
1.2 (ii) (c) | who does not have any other relationship, whether pecuniary or
otherwise, with the company or its subsidiary/associated companies. v
1.2 (ii) (d) | Who is not a member, director or officer of any stock exchange. N
1.2 (ii) () | Who is not a shareholder, director or officer of any member
of stock exchange or an intermediary of the capital market v
1.2 (i) (f) Who is not a partner or executive or was not a partner or an
executive during the preceding 3 (three) years of the NG
company'’s statutory audit firm.
1.2 (i) (g) | Who shall not be an independent director in more than 3
(three) listed companies. vV
1.2 (ii) (h) | Who has not been convicted by a court of competent
jurisdiction as a defaulter in payment of any loan to a bank or v
a Non-Bank Financial Institution (NBFI).
1.2 (i) (i) Who has not been convicted for a criminal offence involving
moral turpitude. v
1.2 (iii) Independent Director (s) shall be appointed by Board of
Directors approved by the shareholders in the Annual General J
Meeting (AGM).
1.2 (iv) The post of independent director (s) cannot remain vacant for No vacancy
more than 90 (ninety) days. occurred
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Compliance Report on
BSEC Notification - Continued

Compliance status
(" " has been put in the

Condition Title appropriate column) L2l £
No. Not (if any)
Complied i
Complied

1.2 (v) The board shall lay down a code of conduct of all Board

members and annual compliance of the code to be N

recorded.
1.2 (vi) The tenure of office of an independent director shall be for

a period of 3 (three) years, which may be extended for v
1(one) term only.

1.3 (i) Independent Director shall be a knowledgeable individual
with integrity who is able to ensure compliance with N
financial, regulatory and corporate laws and can make
meaningful contribution to business.

1.3 (ii) Independent Director should be a Business Leader/
Corporate leader/Bureaucrat/ University Teacher with
Economics or Business Studies or Law background
/Professionals like Chartered accountants, Cost & v
Management Accountants, Chartered Secretaries. The
independent director must have at least 12(twelve) years of
corporate Management/professional experiences.

1.3 (iii) In special cases the above qualifications may be relaxed Not
subject to prior approval of Commission.

Required
1.4 The Chairman of the Board and the Chief Executive Officer
(CEO) shall be different individuals. The Chairman shall be
elected from among the directors. The Board of Directors N/
shall clearly define respective roles and responsibilities of
the Chairman and the CEO.
15 The Director’s Report to the shareholders
1.5 (i) Industry outlook and possible future developments in the J
industry
1.5 (i) Segment-wise or product-wise performance N
1.5 (iii) Risks and concerns J
1.5 (iv) A discussion on Cost of Goods sold, Gross Profit Margin and N/A
Net Profit Margin
1.5 (v) Discussion on continuity of any Extra-Ordinary gain or loss N/A
1.5 (vi) Basis for related party transactions-a statement of all
related party transactions should be disclosed in the annual v
report
1.5 (vii) Utilization of proceeds from public issues, rights issues N/A
and/or through any other instrument
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Compliance Report on
BSEC Notification - Continued

Compliance status
("V " has been put in the
Condition Title appropriate column) R(‘_’-f'“ar")s
if any
No. . Not
Complied Complied
1.5 (viii) An explanation if the financial results deteriorate after the
company goes for Initial public Offering (IPO), Repeat Public N/A
Offering (RPO), Rights Offer, Direct Listing, etc.
1.5 (ix) If significant variance occurs between Quarterly Financial N/A
performance and Annual Financial Statements, the
management shall explain about the variance
1.5() Remuneration to directors including independent directors vV
1.5 (xi) The financial statements present fairly its state of affairs, V
the result of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity
L2 (G4 Proper books of account have been maintained N
5 (G Adaptation of appropriate accounting policies & estimates v
1.5 (xiv) TIAS/BAS/IFRS/BFRS, as applicable in Bangladesh, have been N
followed and adequate disclosure for any departure
1.5 (xv) The system of internal control is sound in design and has N
been effectively implemented and monitored
1.5 (xvi) Going Concern (Ability to continue as a going concern) v
1.5 (xvii) Highlight and explain significant deviations from the last N/A
years operating results
1.5 (xviii) Key operating and financial data of at least preceding 5 J
(five) years shall be summarized
e P9 Reason for non declaration of Dividend L
1.5 (xx) The number of Board meetings held during the year and v
attendance by each director shall be disclosed
1.5 (xxi) Pattern of shareholding and name wise details (disclosing aggregate number of shares):
1.5 (xxi)(a) | Parent/Subsidiary/ Associate companies and other related V
parties.
1.5 (xxi)(b) Directors, Chief Executive Officer (CEO), Company Secretary
(CS), Chief Financial Officer (CFO), Head of Internal Audit vV
(HIA) and their spouses and minor Children.
1.5 (xxi)(c) Top five executives other than mentioned above. J
1.5 (xxi)(d) Shareholders holding ten percent (10%) or more voting N
interest in the company.
1.5 (xxii) In case of the appointment/re appointment of a director, disclose:
1.5 (xxii)(@) | A brief resume of the director. Vv
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Compliance Report on
BSEC Notification - Continued

Compliance status
(v " has been put in the

Condition Title appropriate column) R(t_efmark)s
if any
No. . Not
S Complied

1.5 (xxii)(b) | Nature of his/her expertise in specific functional areas. J

1.5 (xxii)(c) | Names of companies in which the person also holds the
directorship and the membership of committees of the v

board.
2.0 Chief Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit & Company Secretary
2.1 Appointment of Chief Financial Officer Head of Internal

Audit & Company Secretary and defining their respective v
roles, responsibilities & duties.

2.2 The Chief Financial Officer & Company Secretary shall N
attend the meetings of the Board of Directors.

3. Audit Committee

3.3i) The company shall have an Audit Committee as a sub
committee of the Board of Directors. ¥

3.(ii) The Audit Committee shall assist the Board of Directors in
ensuring that the financial statements reflect true and fair J

view of the state of affairs of the company and in ensuring a
good monitoring system within the business

3.(iii) The Audit committee shall be responsible to the Board of
Directors. The duties of the Audit committee shall be clearly v
set forth in writing

3.1 Constitution of the Audit Committee

3.1(i) The Audit Committee shall be composed of at least 3(three)
members.

3.1(ii) The Board of Directors shall appoint members of the Audit
Committee who shall be directors of the company and shall v
include at least 1 (one) Independent Director.

3.1(iii) All members of the Audit committee should be “financially
literate” and at least 1 (one) member shall have accounting v
or related financial management experience.
3.1(iv) Expiration of the term of service of Audit Committee No
members making the number lower than 3(three) and fill up Vacancy
the vacancy (ies) by the Board not later than 1 (one) month occurred
from the date of vacancy (ies).
3.1(v) The Company Secretary shall act as the secretary of the N
Audit Committee.

Annual Report 2016
78




Compliance Report on
BSEC Notification - Continued

Compliance status
("v " has been put in the
Condition Title appropriate column) Remarks
No. Not (if any)
EmplE Complied
3.1(vi) The quorum of the Audit committee meeting shall not J
constitute without at least 1 (one) independent director.
3.2 Chairman of the Audit Committee
3.2(i) The Board of Directors shall select 1 (one) member of the J
Audit Committee, who shall be an Independent Director.
3.2(ii) Chairman of the audit committee shall remain present in the J
Annual General Meeting (AGM)
3.3 Role of Audit Committee
3.3 (i) Oversee the financial reporting process. v
3.3 (i) Monitor choice of accounting policies and principles. v
3.3 (iii) Monitor Internal Control Risk management process. N
3.3 (iv) Oversee hiring and performance of external auditors. J
3.3 (v) Review along with the management, the annual financial N
statements before submission to the board for approval.
3.3 (vi) Review along with the management, the quarterly and half
yearly financial statements before submission to the board v
for approval.
3.3 (vii) Review the adequacy of internal audit function.
3.3 (viii) Review statement of significant related party transactions J
submitted by the management.
3.3 (ix) Review Management Letters/Letter of Internal control v
weakness issued by statutory auditors.
3.3 (x) When money is raised through initial public offering
(IPO)/Repeat public offering (RPO)/Right issue the company
shall disclose to the Audit Committee about the
uses/applications of funds by major category (capital N/A
expenditure, sales and marketing expenses, working capital,
etc.), on a quarterly basis, as a part of their quarterly
declaration of financial results.
34. Reporting of the Audit Committee
34.1 Reporting to the Board of Directors
3.4.1(i) The Audit Committee shall report on its activities to the v
Board of Directors.
3.4.1(ii) The Audit Committee shall immediately report to the Board
of Directors on the following findings, if any:
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Compliance Report on
BSEC Notification - Continued

Compliance status
("v " has been put in the
Condition Title appropriate column) | Remarks
No (if any)
) Complied il
Complied
3.4.1(ii)(@) | Report on conflicts of interests. N/A
3.4.1(ii)(b) Suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity of material N/A
defect in the internal control system
3.4.1(ii)(c) Suspected infringement of laws, including securities related N/A
laws, rules regulations;
3.4.1(ii)(d) Any other matter, which shall be disclosed to the Board of N/A
Directors immediately.
3.4.2 Reporting of anything having material financial impact to the N/A
Commission.
3.5 Reporting to the Shareholders and General Investors. v
4.00 External/Statutory Auditors
0) Non-engagement in appraisal or valuation services or N
fairness opinions
(i) Non-engagement in designing and implementation of N
Financial Information System
(iii) Non-engagement in Book keeping or other services related J
to the accounting records or financial statements
(iv) Non-engagement in Broker —Dealer services v
v) Non-engagement in actuarial services N/
(vi) Non-engagement in Internal Audit services N
(vii) Non-engagement in any other services that the Audit v
Committee determines
(viii) No partner or employees of the external audit firms shall
possess any share of the company during the tenure of their v
assignment
5 Subsidiary Company
(i) Provisions relating to the composition of the Board of
Directors of the holding company shall be made applicable N/A
to the composition of the Board of Director of the subsidiary
company.
(i) At least 1 (one) Independent Director on the Board of
Director of the holding company shall be a director on the N/A
Board of Director of the subsidiary company.
(iii) The minutes of the Board meeting of the subsidiary
company shall be placed for review at the following Board N/A
meeting of the holding company.
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Compliance Report on
BSEC Notification - Continued

Compliance status
(*" has been put in the
Condition Title appropriate column) | Remarks

No. (if any)

. Not
Complied Complied

(iv) The minutes of the respective Board meeting of the holding
company shall state that they have reviewed the affairs of N/A
the subsidiary company also.

v) The Audit Committee of the holding company shall also
review the financial statements, in particular the N/A
investments made by the subsidiary company.

6 Duties of Chief Executive Officer (CEO) and Chief Financial Officer (CFO)
The CEO and CFO shall certify to the Board that:

@) They have reviewed financial statements for the year and
that to the best of their knowledge and belief:

(@) These statements do not contain any materially untrue
statement or omit any material fact or contain statements N
that might be misleading;

(i)(b) These statements together present a true and fair view of
the company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing
accounting standards and applicable laws;

(i) There are, to the best of knowledge and belief, no
transactions entered into by the company during the year
which are fraudulent, illegal or violation of the company’s
code of conduct;

7. Reporting and Compliance of Corporate Governance

) The Company shall obtain a certificate from a
practicing  professional ~ Accountant/  Secretary
(Chartered  Accountant/Cost and Management
Accountant/ Chartered Secretary) regarding N
compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance
Guidelines of the Commission and shall send the same
to the shareholders along with the Annual Report on a
yearly basis.

(i) The directors of the company shall state in the
directors’ report whether the company has complied v
with these conditions.
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Compliance Report on
BSEC Notification Annexure-ll|

The number of Board Meeting and the attendance of Directors during the year 2016 were as

follows:

SL.No | Name of the Directors Position Meeting held Total | Attended | Remarks
01. | Mr.M.A.Khaleque Chairman 09 09
02. | KM.Rakib Hasan Director 09 04
03. | Mr.Waheed Murad Jamil Director 09 09
04. | Mr.Alak Saha Director 09 02
05. | Mr.Tarique Ekramul Haque Director 09 09
06. | Ms.Sabiha Khaleque Director 09 09
07. | Ms.Sarwat Khaled Director 09 02
08. Mr. Mohammad Salim Mahmud (Represents M/S. Ramisha BD Limited) Director 09 09
09. | Ms.Nargis Akhter Adel Director 09 09
10. | Mr.Z.M.Kaiser Director 09 09
11. | Dewan M.Q.Sayeed Director 09 07
12. | Dr.Kazi Sazid Ahmed Director 09 09
13. | Mr.Mizanur Rahman Mostafa Director 09 09
14. | Mr.Mohammed Mamun Chowdhury(Represents Apsara Holding Limited) Director 09 03
15. | Ms.Diba Rani Saha Director 09 03
16. | Mr.A.K.M.Hemayet Uddin Independent Director 09 09
17. | Mr.Md. Ahsan Kabir Khan Independent Director 09 08

Directors who could not attend meetings were granted leave of absence by the Board.

Annual Report 2016
82




Internal Control & Risk Management

By nature of our operation we underwrite risks of the life of policyholders, hence we are in a position to plan about
assumed and potential risks. PILIL'S Risk management policy put importance to address all possible losses under
insurance/actuarial risk, operational risk, industry risk. Internal control & compliance risk, natural risk, technological
risks and shariah risk. Risk can not be eliminated but can be effectively controlled to bring them to a tolerable level.
This can be achieved by smart dealing with risks, activity of the management and regular monitoring.

We have skilled and experienced professionals to ensure the enforcement of all risk management issues.
Board Audit Committee:

We have a Board Audit committee formed in compliance with BSEC notification on Corporate Governance which is
working as sub-committee of the Board and performing the following role-

# Review the findings and recommendation of the internal audit control & compliance department.

@ Report on any suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or material defect in the internal control system.
@ Inform the Board about suspected infringement of laws rules and regulations.

@ Ensure that senior management takes necessary steps to monitor and control risk.

@ Ensure that management maintains an appropriate system of internal control.
Internal Audit Control & Compliance:

By the direct supervision of the Board Audit Committee a strong Department of Internal Audit control and
compliance is working on the risk related matters.

Internal Audit employs a risk-based systematic and disciplined approach evaluating and improving the effectiveness
of risk management, control and governance processes by assessing the:

# |dentification and management of business risks;

@ Soundness, adequacy and application of the internal control systems;
# Reliability and integrity of financial and operational information;

# Effectiveness and efficiency of operations;

# Safeguarding of assets from fraud, irregularity or corruption, and

@ Compliance with laws, regulations, contracts and established policies, procedures and good practice.
Internal Audit is responsible for

@ Agreeing an annual audit plan with the Audit Committee and Management and carrying out the agreed work in
line with appropriate professional standards;

@ Providing assurances, opinions and making recommendations to improve processes and systems where
appropriate;

# Reporting to the Audit committee and Management any significant business risks, serious control weakness,
significant fraud or other major control breakdown.

@ Complying with requests for information from the Audit Committee, Management, Internal Auditor.
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Internal Control & Risk Management - Continued

# Liaising with External Audit;
@ Maintaining communication with senior figures in the Management and outside bodies;
# Providing performance measures to demonstrate effectiveness of the Internal Audit service;

@ Producing quarterly and annual report for the Audit Committee and Management, giving an opinion of the
PILIL's control environment; and

@ Helping to keep the Audit Committee informed of perceived best practices.

Internal Audit conducts any special audit to support the Fraud & Misappropriation policy, provided such work does
not compromise its objectivity or independence.

Central Compliance Unit:

A strong Central Compliance Unit has been established in compliance to the Bangladesh Bank circular No. AML-18
date 10 August, 2008 to oversee the following matters :

@ Develop, oversee and maintain anti-money laundering compliance policy that ensures and monitors compliance
with the prevention of Anti-Money Laundering Act 2009;

@ Monitor and ensure reporting to Bangladesh Bank regarding any suspicious and doubtful transactions;
@ Ensure all related employees get adequate training regarding prevention of money laundering;
@ Ensure compliance with internal policies and procedures and external regulatory requirements.

Management Committee:

We have established a powerful Management Committee with senior management personnel to perform the
following roles in the organization.

® Meet at regular intervals for addressing and discussing all strategic and technical decisions relating to business,
operations, administration, HR, Internal and financial control and compliance;

@ Review and discuss policies and procedures of the company and make changes if necessary before presenting
to the Board;

@ Review of Internal Audit, Control & Compliance (Internal & regulatory) issues;
Risk factors & their Management.
In PILIL we often meet the following types of risks.
1. Insurance or Actuarial risks.
2.O0perational risks
3. Industry risks
4., Internal Control & Compliance risk
5. Natural risk
6. Technological risk
7. Shariah risk.
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Internal Control & Risk Management - Continued

Insurance or Actuarial risks :

The risk that the assumptions that actuaries implement into a model to rich a specific insurance policy may turn out
wrong or somewhat inaccurate. Possible assumptions include the frequency of losses severity of losses and the
correlation of losses between contracts.

To avoid the Insurance/Actuarial risk we have appointed a well experienced actuary. we underwrite good policies
only to avoid excessive claim and we re-insured with Scor Global Life Se, Singapure Br.Maybank Int.Ltd.

Operational Risk:

A risk arising from execution of a company's business functions. This is the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or
failed internal processes, people and systems, or form external events.

The administration & operation department is responsible for the risk created from operation. We have a full
furnished service rules, operational guidelines are elaborately furnished in it. Have a strong good governance practice
to overcome strategic, legal and compliance risk arising from operation.

Industry Risk:

Liberalization of permission to set up more insurance companies by Government may result in severe competition
among insurance reducing premium income and profitability.

We have consultant for Business Promotion who is highly experienced in the industry and leads a team of energetic
and professional work group who are able to demonstrate the industry environment, sought out the risk and can
handle them efficiently. They dugout the productive business area recruit strong organization, train them properly to
find out new business as a result sufficient amount of business survive the industry risk.

Internal Control and Compliance Risk:

PILIL has established the internal audit control and compliance department to audit the over all activities of the
company, these include operational & financial activity, execution of authorization, management philosophy,
implementation of service rules; policies procedures and actions. As a result this area bears a high risk in regard to

1. The potential for human error due to carelessness, mistakes of judgment and the misunderstanding of instructions.
Material misstatement may kept undetected

Weakness of internal Checks.

Fraud by collusion

Verbal orders in absence of defined financial decision

Wrong or delayed decision making

N o AW

Familiarity with auditee

8.  Selfinterest in the audit matter
This department works independently and in an unbiased position maintaining zero tolerance level for the
establishment of Board decision, management philosophy. This department reports directly to the Chief

Executive Officer regarding any irregularity, misappropriation of money, fraud, personal conflict, wrong & delayed decision
making to mitigate risk factors. Apart from the above management has taken following initiative to over come the
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Internal Control & Risk Management - Continued

risks related with this wing :

1. Employees having professional knowledge and well experienced recruited under strong criteria approved by
the Board

2. They are provided with regular job oriented training conducted by in house training department along with
outside professional bodies.

. Job rotation is being conducted regularly.

. Strong corporate culture, corporate responsibility and system of internal check is implemented.

v N W

. Have a defined line of authorization
6. Ensured timely communication of management decision.
Natural Risk:

Life insurance business is in a high risk position of natural calamities like cyclone, flood and tremors which may
severely weaker the financial strength of the company by accruing heavy claims on account of loss of huge human life.

A strong & experienced underwriting department is working to make the risk tolerable. Risk is an important
consideration for premium calculation of any insurance policy. The estimated losses arising from natural calamites are
covered by rates of premium and reinsurance coverage for such losses. Management works on statistical assessment
of occurrence of natural calamities in setting the rates of premium and reinsurance risk.

Technological Risk:

PILIL is a third generation first growing life insurance company. It has established a full furnished IT department with
a lot of experience and expert IT professionals. The entire business is covered by the dedicated database server.
Different types of software are being used by this department for the execution, preservation and delivery of all kinds
of information.

This department is protected by sufficient data backup, ensuring secured server room, data security and data
integrity. Physical securities for the network equipment are ensured, Access to the system is properly authorized.
Authorized software's are being used. The internet is made available to only selected authorized PC's that are
completely out of the existing internal network to protect external treat and risks, protected from loss of technical
failure. Have established a Disaster Recovery plan.

Shariah Risk:

As a shariah based islamic organization we are bound to observe islamic principles strictly regarding business
operation, investment, office management etc. To maintain islamic shariah is too tough in a non islamic business
environment which possess risks.

PILIL has a strong Shariah Council along with a sincere team of Murakibs to monitor and implement shariah practices
and we are sucessful in practice. We invest our funds in islamic organization, bonds etc. operate our business
following the guidelines of Shariah Council.
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Report of the Audit Committee

The Audit Committee is a sub-committee appointed by the Board of Directors, as per recommendation of the
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) notification. There are six members in the Audit
Committee of Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited. The Chairman of the Audit Committee is an Independent
Director. The Chief Executive Officer, the Chief Financial Officer, the Head of Internal Audit Department of the
Company and the External Auditor attend the meeting on invitation.

The terms of reference of Audit Committee has been fixed by the Board of Directors in accordance with BSEC
notification. The existing members of the Committee are:

1. Mr. Md. Ahsan Kabir Khan - Chairman
2. Mr. Tarique Ekramul Haque - Member
3. Ms. Sabiha Khaleque - Member
4. Mr. Alak Saha - Member
5. Dr. Kazi Sazid Ahmed - Member
6. Mr. A.K.M. Hemayet Uddin - Member

As good as five (5) meetings of the Audit Committee were held during the year 2016. The Head of Internal
Audit Department presented the internal audit plan, audit report of the offices audited during the year before
the committee. The external Auditor also narrated his observations on statutory audit and their
recommendations for improvement.

Role of Audit Committee
The Audit Committee is empowered by the Board of Directors to investigate overall activities within its terms
of reference. The Committee reports to the Board of Directors as per terms of reference, on the activities
assigned. The role of the Committee includes.

e Review of Internal Audit plan and to make revision to improve the plan, if necessary.

e Review the financial statement with respect to Presentation, disclosure and accuracy of data.

e Monitor and review effectiveness of internal and external audit.

e Review effectiveness of the financial internal control of the company

e Review effectiveness of Risk management system of the company.

e Review ethical standard and procedures to ensure compliance with regulatory and financial reporting

requirements.
e Any other activities as per charter of the audit committee.
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Report of the Audit Committee
e

Meeting and attendance

Other than members of the Audit Committee, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer and the Head of
Internal Audit dept. attended in the meeting of the Committee as invitees. External Auditor was also invited in
the meeting in which the Annual Financial Statements were reviewed.

Activities carried out by the audit committee bring the year

Audit Committee acted as per guideline mentioned in the charter of the Committee. The Committee reviewed
Annual Financial Statements, audited by External Auditor and also un-audited periodical financial statements.
The Audit committee made a brief report to the Board of Directors on their observations and advised for
improvement of overall control:

e The external auditor submitted updated accounting policies, system of internal controls, compliance
of statutory provisions of law and other regulatory authorities, Compliance of Bangladesh Accounting
Standards and appropriateness of disclosure in the Financial Statements before the committee. The
Committee reviewed the audit findings and management response.

e Chief Financial Officer submitted updated financial performance of the company for the period under
review before the committee.

e The Audit Committee reviewed effectiveness of internal and external audit procedures and reports
thereon.

After due verification, Audit Committee is of the view that adequate financial control and procedures have
been followed to provide reasonable assurance that the company’s resources are safeguarded and the
financial position of the Company is well managed.

Chairman
Audit Committee
August, 2017
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Independent Auditors’ Report
to The Shareholders of
Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited, which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at December 31, 2016 and the Life Revenue Account, Statement of Changes
in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory notes.

Management'’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards along with Rules & Regulation Issued by the
Insurance Development & Regulatory Authority (IDRA), Insurance Law 2010, Insurance Rules 1958, the
Securities and Exchange rules 1987, the Companies Act 1994 and other applicable laws & regulations. This
responsibility includes designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are
reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing, those standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements prepared in accordance with the Bangladesh Financial Reporting
Standards (BFRS), give a true and fair view of the Balance Sheet of Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited as at
December 31, 2016 Life Revenue Accounts and its Cash Flows for the year then ended and comply with the
Insurance Law 2010, Insurance Rules 1958, the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules
1987 and other applicable Rules & Regulations.
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Independent Auditors’ Report
to The Shareholders of
Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited

We also report that;

a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

b) in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company so far as it
appeared from our examination of those books;

C) the company’s balance sheet, life revenue account and statement of cash flows dealt with by the
report are in agreement with the books of accounts;

d) the balance sheet of the company as at December 31, 2016 and the revenue for the year then ended
have been properly reflected in the Financial Statements, and the Financial Statements have been
prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) as applicable in
Bangladesh.

e) the expenditure incurred and payments made were for the purpose of the company’s business for the
year ;

f) As per section 62(2) of the Insurance Law 2010, we certify that to the best of our knowledge and
belief and according to the information and explanation given to us, all expenses of management
wherever incurred and whether incurred directly or indirectly, in respect of insurance business of the
company transacted in Bangladesh during the year under audit have been dully debited to the related
revenue accounts of the company; and

g) As per regulation 11 of part 1 of the third schedule of the Insurance Act, 1938 as amended 2010, we
certify that to the best of our knowledge and information given to us and as shown by its books, the
company during the year under audit has not paid any person any commission in any form, outside
Bangladesh in respect of its re-insurance business abroad;

DL....e5l/

Dated: August 07, 2017 Ahmed Zaker & Co.
Place: Dhaka Chartered Accountants
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Particulars

CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES

SHAREHOLDERS' CAPITAL

Authorised Capital
50,000,000 ordinary shares of Tk.10 each

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital
3,05,20,230 ordinary shares of Tk.10 each

Balance of Fund and Accounts
Life Insurance Fund
Welfare Fund

Estimated liabilities in respect of outstanding
claims, whether due or intimated

Amount due to other persons or bodies
carrying on insurance business

Sundry Creditors

Provision for Share Value Fluctuation Account
Premium Deposits

Notes

41

42

10
11
Total

Amount in Taka

2016 2015
500,000,000 500,000,000
305,202,300 290,668,860
7,955,913,484 7,583,349,071
7,955,474,382 7,582,748,309
439,102 600,762
699,555,482 651,449,713
12,165,879 11,875,142
8,383,262 6,980,356
398,839,176 353,961,786
274,095,821 273,395,821
6,071,344 5,236,608
8,960,671,266 8,525,467,644
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Balance Sheet - Continued

Particulars Amount in Taka
Notes 2016 2015

PROPERTY AND ASSETS
LOAN 12 88,832,842 79,167,768
On Insurer's Policies within their surrender value | 88,832,842 | 79,167,768 |
INVESTMENT (AT COST) 13 2,057,622,576 2,180,975,556
Statutory Deposit with Bangladesh Bank (BGIIB) 13.1 15,000,000 15,000,000
Bangladesh Govt. Islami Investment Bond (BGIIB) 13.2 20,000,000 -
Membership of Stock Exchange (DSE & CSE) 13.3 510,000,000 510,000,000
Investment in Shares 13.4 1,099,064,027 1,169,614,507
Bonds 13.5 129,999,706 139,999,706
Central Depository Bangladesh Ltd. 13.6 1,569,450 1,569,450
Short Term Investment (PISL) 13.7 281,989,393 344,791,893

1,624,203,094 1,524,905,001
Agents' Balance 1,065,890 1,200,253
Outstanding Premium 14 399,015,460 370,052,563
Profit, Dividends and Rents Accruing But Not Due 15 196,559,179 186,938,612
Advances and Deposits 16 990,029,465 894,770,321
Sundry Debtors 17 37,533,100 71,943,252
CASH AND BANK BALANCES 18 4,813,339,550 4,486,803,034
Fixed Deposit with Bank 18.1 3,561,844,912 3,587,336,391
Cash at Banks 18.2 597,832,414 476,086,853
Cash in Hand 18.3 141,146,494 87,800,576
Collection Balance 512,515,730 335,579,214
OTHER ACCOUNTS 376,673,204 253,616,285
Fixed Assets (At Cost Less Depreciation) 19 371,227,250 246,781,099
Stamps, Printing and Stationery in hand 5,445,954 6,835,186

Total 8,960,671,266

8,525,467,644

Tng notes 1-30 form an integral part of these financial statement.

Habibur Rahman Muhammed Shah Alam FCA
Company Secretary CEO Director Director

Dated: August 07,2017
Place : Dhaka
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Signed as per our separate report ofsame date
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Chartered Accountants.




Life Revenue Account
as at December 31, 2016

Particulars

Notes

Amount in Taka

2016

2015

BALANCE OF FUND AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

ADJUSTMENTS MADE DURING THE YEAR

PREMIUM LESS RE-INSURANCE 20
First Year Premium

Renewal Premium

Group Insurance Premium

Gross Premium

Less: Re-insurance Premium

Net Premium

Investment and Other Income

Profit, Dividends And Rents 21

Others Income 22
Total

7,582,748,309

7,119,782,707

1,060,231,680 799,960,905
2,007,333,250 1,686,973,177
53,661,235 120,044,629
3,121,226,165 2,606,978,711
8,879,280 7,185,902
3,112,346,885 2,599,792,809
331,527,347 438,843,595
330,436,746 438,098,546
1,090,601 745,049

11,026,622,541

10,158,419,111

First Year Premium, where the maximum premium paying period is
Single

Two years

Three years

Four years

Five years

Six years

Seven years

Eight years

Nine years

Ten years

Eleven years

Twelve years or over (including throughout life)

122,294,896 110,500,000
8,500 26,800
144,647,777 160,427,710
793,280,507 529,006,395
1,060,231,680 799,960,905
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Life Revenue Account - Continued

Particulars Amount in Taka

Notes 2016 2015
CLAIMS UNDER POLICIES (INCLUDING PROVISION FOR

CLAIMS DUE OR INTIMATED ), LESS RE-INSURANCE

By Death 52,084,440 57,355,217
By Maturity 992,148,516 657,604,593
By Survival 695,324,482 676,978,549
By Surrenders 93,311,193 93,629,171
By Others 4,224,939 4,868,530

EXPENSES OF MANAGEMENT
Commission :

1,837,093,570

1,490,436,060

(@) Commission to Insurance Agents
(Less that on re-insurance) 325,161,961 255,038,806
(b) Allowances and Commission (other than
commission included in sub-item (a)preceding) 175,531,141 128,943,486
500,693,102 383,982,292
Salaries etc. (other than to agents and those
contained in the allowances and commission) 312,626,753 294,632,427
Travelling and Conveyance 48,148,042 43,092,782
Directors' Fees 885,750 745,250
Auditors' Fees 226,250 199,000
Medical Fees 1,309,405 1,029,114
Legal and Professional Fees 1,899,102 2,901,496
Insurance Policy Stamp 10,531,919 7,915,845
Advertisement and Publicity 6,899,636 8,476,964
Printing and Stationery 11,100,579 14,722,945
Office Rent 68,706,324 65,302,539
Bank Charges 9,594,244 8,337,642
Repairs and Maintenance 3,070,986 2,927,013
Car Fuel 31,409,676 29,096,029
Car Maintenance & Repairs 15,398,612 13,731,516
Group Insurance 1,287,938 2,482,095
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Life Revenue Account - Continued

Particulars Notes Amount in Taka
2016 2015
Papers and Periodicals 190,631 242,064
Telephone, Electricity and WASA etc. 28,149,585 14,080,866
Training & Recruitment Expenses 39,170,527 35,774,884
Fees, Subscriptions and Donation 11,746,145 11,759,989
Office Tea & Entertainment 7,064,053 6,106,898
Postage and Telegram 1,883,150 1,939,600
Development Meeting 15,679,504 11,346,936
Seminar & Conference 1,446,856 4,819,108
Stamps 1,290,420 1,459,558
Meeting Expenses 1,789,640 1,780,205
AGM Expenses 772,569 380,038
Depreciation on Fixed Assets 21,572,028 19,197,294
653,850,324 604,480,097
1,154,543,426 988,462,389
OTHER EXPENSES
Provision for Income Tax 23 6,143,951 29,711,250
Provision for Share Value Fluctuation Account 700,000 1,000,000
Dividend Paid:
Cash 58,133,772 39,636,663
Stock 14,533,440 26,424,440
79,511,163 96,772,353
BALANCE OF THE FUND AT THE END OF THE YEAR
AS SHOWN IN THE BALANCE SHEET 7,955,474,382 7,582,748,309

Total 11,026,622,541

10,158,419,111

ing notes 1-30 form an integral part of these financial statement.

Habibur Rahman

Muhammed Shah Alam FCA Ahsan Kabir Khan Mizanur Rahman Mostafa
Company Secretary CEO Director Director
Signed as per our separate report sam; date
Dated: August 07,2017 Ahmed Zaker & Co.
Place : Dhaka Chartered Accountants.
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Statement of Life Insurance Fund

as at December 31, 2016

Particulars
Notes
ASSETS
Loans on Insurer's Policies within their surrender value
Investments

Agents' Balance

Outstanding Premium

Profit, Dividends & Rents accruing but not due
Advances & Deposits

Sundry Debtors

Cash & Bank Balances

Fixed Assets (at cost less accumulated depreciation)
Stamps, Printing and Stationery in hand

LESS : LIABILITIES

Estimated liabilities in respect of outstanding claims, whether due or intimated
Amount due to other persons or bodies carrying on insurance business
Sundry Creditors

Welfare Fund

Premium Deposits

Provision for Share Value Fluctuation Account

Gross Fund (Assets-Liabilities)
LESS :

Shareholders' Capital (Paid-up Capital)

Life Insurance Fund as at December 31,2016

ing notes 1-30 form an integral part of these financial statement.

e

Habibur Rahman

Company Secretary CEO Director

Dated: August 07,2017
Place : Dhaka
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Amount in Taka

2016 2015

88,832,842 79,167,768
2,057,622,576 2,180,975,556
1,065,890 1,200,253
399,015,460 370,052,563
196,559,179 186,938,612
990,029,465 894,770,321
37,533,100 71,943,252
4,813,339,550 4,486,803,034
371,227,250 246,781,099
5,445,954 6,835,186
8,960,671,266 8,525,467,644
12,165,879 11,875,142
8,383,262 6,980,356
398,839,176 353,961,786
439,102 600,762
6,071,344 5,236,608
274,095,821 273,395,821
699,994,584 652,050,475
8,260,676,682 7,873,417,169
305,202,300 290,668,860
7,955,474,382 7,582,748,309

W

Muhammed Shah Alam FCA Ahsan Kabir Khan Mizanur Rahman Mostafa

Director

Signed as per our separate report of same date

Ahmed Zaker & Co.
Chartered Accountants.




FORM "AA"
Classified Summary of the assets in Bangladesh
as at December 31,2016

Habibur Rahman
Company Secretary

"il).- Class of Assets Boo_ll_(a\klglue Mark_lt_aatk\;alue Remarks
1 Investment:
a Statutory Deposit with Bangladesh Bank (BGIIB) 15,000,000 15,000,000 | At Cost
b Bangladesh Govt. Islami Investment Bond (BGIIB) 20,000,000 20,000,000 | At Cost
¢ Shares Listed on Stock Exchanges 1,099,064,027 722,496,841 | At Cost
d Bonds 129,999,706 129,999,706 | Realisable Value
e Membership of Stock Exchange (DSE & CSE) 510,000,000 510,000,000 | At Cost
f  Central Depository Bangladesh Ltd. 1,569,450 1,569,450 | Book Value
g Loan on Insurer's Policies 88,832,842 88,832,842 | Realisable Value
h  Short Term Investment (PISL) 281,989,393 281,989,393 | Realisable Value
2 Cash, Bank & Others Balances:
Fixed Deposits with banks 3,561,844,912 3,561,844,912 | Realisable on Maturity
Cash in Hand and STD & Current Account with Bank 738,978,908 738,978,908 | Realisable Value
¢ Collection Balance 512,515,730 512,515,730 | Book Value
3 Others Assets :
a Agents' Balance 1,065,890 1,065,890 | Realisable Value
b Outstanding Premium 399,015,460 399,015,460 | Realisable Value
¢ Profit, Dividends & Rents accrued but not due 196,559,179 196,559,179 | Realisable Value
d  Advances & Deposits 990,029,465 990,029,465 | Book Value
e Stamps, Printing and Stationery in Hand 5,445,954 5,445,954 | At Cost
f  Sundry Debtors 37,533,100 37,533,100 | Realisable Value
g Fixed Assets (at cost less depreciation) 371,227,250 371,227,250 | Written down value
Total 8,960,671,266 8,584,104,080

CEO

Dated: August 07,2017
Place : Dhaka

Director

Muhammed Shah Alam FCA Ahsan Kabir Khan Mizanur Rahman Mostafa

Director

Signed as per our separdte report oksame date

Ahmed Zaker & Co.
Chartered Accountants.
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Statement of Cash Flows
for the year ended December 31, 2016

Particulars Amount in Taka
2016 2015
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERTING ACTIVITIES:
Collection from Premium 3,092,263,268 2,589,037,898
Other Income received 1,141,787 839,448
Payment for Claims (1,836,802,833) (1,489,433,778)
Payment for management expenses, commission, re-insurance and others (1,115,492,271) (1,073,576,769)
Income Tax paid (35,889,090) (48,492,373)
Net cash provided by operating activities 105,220,861 (21,625,574)
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Investment made (39,000,000) (244,326,150)
Disposal of Investment 153,602,501 196,000,000
Acquisition of Fixed Assets (69,305,348) (36,316,935)
Advance Against Land (96,530,000) -
Loan against Policies Paid (39,684,185) (37,982,789)
Loan against Policies realised 30,019,111 29,044,646
Profit, dividend & rents received 332,521,584 455,694,703
Net Cash used in investing activities 271,623,663 362,113,475
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Dividend Paid | (50,308,008) | | (61,949,756) |
Net Cash used in financing activities (50,308,008) (61,949,756)
D. Net increase/decrease in Cash & Cash equivalents (A+B+C) 326,536,516 278,538,145
E. Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 4,486,803,034 4,208,264,889
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (D+E) 4,813,339,550 4,486,803,034

Hablbur Rahman

Company Secretary CEO Director

Dated: August 07,2017
Place : Dhaka
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Muhammed Shah Alam FCA Ahsan Kabir Khan Mizanur Rahman Mostafa

Director

Signed as per our separate report

rman
same date

Ahmed Zaker & Co.

Chartered Accountants.




Statement of Changes in Equity
for the year ended December 31, 2016

Dated: August 07,2017
Place : Dhaka

. Share Share | General Reserv_e el Retained
Particulars . . Exceptional . Total
Capital |[Premium| Reserve Losses Earnings
Equity as on 290,668,860 - - - - 290,668,860
January 1, 2016
Addition during the year
(Bonus Share) 14,533,440 - - - - 14,533,440
Equity as on
December 31,2016 305,202,300 - - - - 305,202,300
Equity as on
December 31,2015 290,668,860 - - - - 290,668,860
Habibur Rahman Muhammed Shah Alam FCA Ahsan Kabir Khan Mizanur Rahman Mostafa M ue
Company Secretary CEO Director Director hairman

Signed as per our separate report of same date

DR...enk

Ahmed Zaker & Co.
Chartered Accountants.
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Notes to the Financial Statements and
significant accounting policies

For the year ended December 31, 2016
(Forming an integral part of the financial statements)

1. Legal status and nature of the company
Legal form and status of the company

Prime Islami Life Insurance Ltd. is a third generation Islamic life insurance Company established on July 24, 2000 and
registered with the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms with the issuance of a incorporation Certificate no. C-
40817(176)/ 2000 dated 24 July, 2000 as a Public Limited Company under the Companies Act 1994 and registered with
the Department of Insurance on 6th August 2000 under Insurance Act 1938 as amended in 2010. The company started
issuance of shares to the public in November 2006 and got listed in both Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. and Chittagong
Stock Exchanges Ltd.

Address of registered office and place of business of the company
The registered office of the Company is situated at Raj Bhaban (6th floor), 29 Dilkusha, C/A Dhaka-1000.
Principal activities of the company

The company is engaged in Islamic life insurance business since April 22, 2002. The Company offers a wide variety of
insurance policies which fulfils the requirements of all segments of the society. The product portfolio of the Company feeds
the following insurance lines:

a)  Individual Ordinary Islamic Life (Family Takaful)
b)  Micro Takaful Scheme
c)  Group Takaful Scheme.

In case of Individual & Group Takaful the risk commences from the issue date of F.P.R (First Premium Receipt) and in the
case of Micro Takaful scheme & Deposit Pension Scheme the risk covers from the date of issue of pass Book.

2. Significant accounting policies

As per the requirements of BAS 1: “Presentation of Financial Statements” the Financial Statements have been prepared
on the basis of going-concern concept under generally accepted accounting principles according to the historical cost
convention. Requirements as to disclosure of financial information warranted by the Insurance Law 2010 have been
adhered to in presenting financial statements. Such financial statements comprises the Statement of Financial Position
(Balance Sheet), Life Revenue Accounts for specific classes of insurance business in the form set forth in the first, second
and third schedule of the Insurance Law 2010 in compliance with the Companies Act, 1994

In addition, Bangladesh Securities and Exchange rules, 1987 (as amended in 1997) requires the production of Statement
of Cash Flows and Statement of Changes in Shareholders Equity as a part of the Annual Report . The Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) of Bangladesh regulates financial reporting practices of listed Companies.
Listed Companies are required to comply with SEC's accounting and disclosure requirements. The Rules 1987 as
amended in 1997, requires listed companies to follow Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS)/ Bangladesh Financial
Reporting Standards (BFRS) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB).
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Notes to the Financial Statements - Continued

Specific accounting policies selected and applied for significant transactions and events are depicted below:

2.1 Basis of preparation

The financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting except for the cash flow information where
the material class of similar item has been presented separately. As per the requirements of BAS 1: “Presentation of
Financial Statements”. The figures in the financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest taka.

2.2 Statement of Cash Flows

Statement of Cash Flows is prepared in accordance with BAS 7: “Statement of Cash Flows”, the Statement of Cash Flows
shows the structure of and changes in cash and cash equivalents during the financial year. Cash and cash equivalents
include notes and coins on hand, unrestricted balance held with the commercial banks. It is broken down into operating
activities, investing activities and financing activities. The direct method is used to show the operating activities.

According to BAS 7: “Statement of Cash Flows”, cash comprises cash in hand and cash equivalents are short term, highly
liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value. Considering the provisions of BAS 7 and BAS 1, cash in hand, fixed deposits and bank balances have
been considered as cash and cash equivalents.

2.3 Statement of changes in equity

The statement of changes in equity is prepared in accordance with BAS 1: “Presentation of Financial Statements”.
2.4 Fixed assets

a) Valuation of Fixed Assets

All fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation as per BAS 16: “Property, Plant and Equipment”. The
cost of acquisition of an asset comprise its purchase price and any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its
working condition for its intended use inclusive of inward freight, duties and non- refundable taxes.

b) Recognition of Fixed Assets

The company recognizes in the carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment the cost of replacing part of
such an item when that cost is incurred if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied with the item will flow
to the company and the cost of the items can be measured reliably. Normal expenditure incurred after the assets have
been put into operation such as repairs and maintenance other than major replacements, renewals and or betterment of
the assets are charged off as revenue expenditure in the period in which it is incurred.

c) Depreciation on Fixed Assets

Depreciation is charged on Fixed assets has been calculated on all assets using straight line method in accordance with
BAS-16 "Property, Plant and Equipment " at varying rates depending on the class of assets. Depreciation is charged in
additions of fixed assets when it is available for use. Methods and Rates of depreciation are consistently applied in
relation to previous year and depreciation rates are as follows:
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Notes to the Financial Statements - Continued

Furniture & Fixture 15%
Office Decoration 15%
Office Equipments 15%
Motor Vehicles 20%
Telephone Installation 10%

The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an asset is determined as the difference between the sale
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and recognized in the Life Revenue Account.

d) Impairment of Assets

In each year the management assess whether there is any indication that the assets may be impaired in accordance with
BAS 36: “Impairment of Assets” considering the current economic situations. Management concludes that there is no such
indication exists.

2.5 Investment
Investment in stocks, shares and other securities are recognized in the financial statements at cost considering long term
investment and these are revalued at regular interval. Increases or decreases in the value of investment are recognized in
the financial statement as per IAS-39 “Financial instruments”. Increases or decreases in the value of investment
in listed shares are recognized in the financial statement considering the average movement of market price as the capital
market of Bangladesh is volatile and market price of the stocks and shares are changes very frequently. Decreases in the
market value on stocks and shares are recognized in the Life Revenue Account as per 1AS-39 “Financial
Instruments”. The shortfall between the market and cost price are being recouped through making provision gradually.

The company has appealed to the Government authorities through Bangladesh Insurance Association and Insurance
Development & Regulatory Authority to lower the prescribed investment amount in treasury bond due to varying earning
rate of interest from Govt. treasury bond and for profit on Islami bond and the matter is under consideration by the
government to raise the profit rate for Islami bond to pave the way for all three Islami life Insurance Companies operating
in the business market In the interest of the policy holders of the insurance.

2.6 Financial Instruments

Derivative:

According to BFRS 7: “Financial Instruments: Disclosures”, the company was not a party to any derivative contract
(financial instruments) at the Balance Sheet date, such as forward exchange contracts, currency swap agreement or
contract to hedge currency exposure related to import of capital machinery to be leased to lessees in future.

Non-Derivative:
Non-derivative financial instruments comprise of accounts and other receivable, borrowings and other payables and are
shown at transaction cost as per BAS 39 “Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement”.

2.7 Provision for income tax
BAS 12: “Income Taxes” and Income Tax ordinance 1984 have been used for the calculation of deferred tax and current
tax expense respectively.
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Notes to the Financial Statements - Continued

Current tax expense

The tax currently payable is based on taxable surplus for the year. Taxable surplus differs from surplus as reported in the
life revenue account because it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in succeeding years
and it further excludes items that are never taxable or deductible. The company’s liability for current tax is calculated using
tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax expense

Income Tax assessment of the company is made as per 4th schedule of Income Tax ordinance 1984. As per 4th schedule
of the Income Tax Ordinance Deputy Commissioner of Taxes considered Actuarial Valuation Report for making
assessment. In the past records of assessment order Tax Authority has not allowed depreciation as per 3rd schedule of
the Income Tax Ordinance 1984. As such there arises no temporary difference of taxable fixed assets. In the absence of
temporary difference no financial effect has been given in the Financial Statements for the year 2016 for deferred tax
provision.

2.8 Reserve or Contingencies

Welfare Fund

As an Islamic Shariah based Company the interest accrued against National Investment Bond (NIB) and Conventional
Bank interest has not been included with the Revenue Income. Thus the interest is being deposited in a separate account
under the name and style of ‘Welfare fund’

2.9 Revenue recognition

The revenue is recognized after satisfying all the conditions for revenue recognition as provided BAS 18: “Revenue” in
compliance with BFRS 4 “Insurance Contract’. Detailed income wise policy for revenue recognition is as given under:

a) Premium Income

The income from premium is comprised of the total amount of premium earned on various classes of life insurance
business during the year, the gross amount of premium earned against various policies, the amount of claims less
re-insurance settled during the year have all been duly accounted for in the books of account of the Company. While
preparing the final statement of accounts, the effect of re-insurance accepted and re-insurance ceded as well as the
effect of total estimated liabilities in respect of outstanding claims at the end of the year.

b) Investment Income

Profit on different investments is recognized on accrual basis as per BAS-18 "Revenue". Portfolio gain on
investments in shares is recognized as income and credited to investment income in the life revenue account as
per BAS- 39 "Financial Instrument: Recognition". Capital gain is recognized when it is realized and recognized as
income and credited to investment income in the life revenue account as per BAS-39 " Financial Instrument:
Recognition ". Capital gain is recognized when it is realized.

c) Dividend income

Dividend income has been accounted for only when the right to receive the dividend is established.
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2.10 Employee Benefits

Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited offers a number of benefit plans which includes Contributory Provident Fund,
Gratuity and also Group Insurance and Festival Bonus which have been accounted for in accordance with the provision
of Bangladesh Accounting Standard -19, " Employee Benefit." Bases of enumerating the above benefits schemes
operated by the company are outlined below :

Contributory Provident Fund

The Company operates a contributory provident fund for its permanent employees .The fund is administered separately by
a Board of Trustees and is funded by equal contribution from the Company and the Employees. This fund is invested
separately from the Company's assets.

2.11 Foreign currency transaction

a) Functional and presentational currency

Financial statements of the company are presented in Bangladeshi Taka that reflects both the functions and
presentation of the currency.

b) Foreign currency translation

Foreign currency transactions are converted into equivalent Taka currency at the ruling exchange rates on the
respective date of such transaction as per BAS 21: “The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates”.

2.12 Related party transactions

The related party is the party who has the significant power in the management process and cast significant power in the
company’s affairs and the management duly identified the party is related to the company and discloses the transactions of
the related party as per BAS 24: “Related Party Disclosures”. Related parties are fully disclosed in Note-30.

2.13 Provision for liabilities

According to BAS 37: “Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets” the company recognizes the provision in the
balance sheet when the company has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of past event and it is probable that an
outflow of economic benefit will be required to settle the obligations.

2.14 Events after Reporting Period

a. As per BAS 10: “Events After Reporting Period” there was no adjusting event after reporting period of such importance,
non-disclosure of which may affect the ability of the users of the financial statements to make proper evaluations and
decisions.

b. Proposed dividend for the year-2016.

The board of directors at the 165" board meeting held at its head office on 07 August, 2017 recommended to the
shareholders Cash dividend @ 25% for the year ended 31 december 2016. This will be considered for approval by the
shareholders at the 17" Annual general meeting (AGM) to be held on 19" October, 2017.
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3. Additional information on financial statements

3.1 Responsibility for preparation and presentation of financial statements

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of the financial statements under section 183 of
the Companies Act 1994 and Insurance Act 2010.

3.2 Components of the financial statements

Following the BAS 1: “Presentation of Financial Statements” & Insurance Act 2010 the company's complete set of financial
statements includes the following components:

a) Balance Sheet

(=2

) Life Revenue Account

o

) Statement of Cash Flows

o

) Statement of Changes in Equity
)

e) Notes to the Financial Statements and significant accounting policies.

3.3 Uncertainties for use of estimates in preparation of financial statements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the Bangladesh Accounting Standards requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of other
information at the date of the financial statements and revenues and expenses during the year reported. Actual results
could differ from those estimates. Estimates are used for accounting of certain items such as depreciation on fixed assets,
accrued expenses and income taxes.

3.4 Comparatives

Previous year's figure has been restated and rearranged whenever necessary due to fair presentation in the Financial
Statements as per BAS 8 "Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimate and Errors"

3.5 Reporting period

Financial statements of the company cover a period from January 01, 2016 to December 31, 2016.
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Amount in Taka

2016 2015
SHARE CAPITAL:
4.1 Authorised Capital
Authorized capital of the company is Taka 500,000,000(Five hundred million)
divided into 50,000,000(Fifty million) Ordinary Shares of Taka.10 each 500,000,000 500,000,000

4.2 Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up Capital
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up capital of the company is Taka 30,52,02,300 divided into 3,05,20,230 Ordinary Shares

of Tk.10 each.

Category of Shareholders Share holding (%)

Sponsor 34.72 105,976,100 112,568,950

General Public 65.28 199,226,200 178,099,910
100.00 305,202,300 290,668,860

4.3 Distribution Schedule of Paid-Up Capital:
As per listing rules of the Stock Exchange, a distribution schedule of each class of equity shares and the
number of shareholders and percentage as on December 31, 2016 is given below:

Sﬁ:::?-l:lfi::s Share Holding N(I::If dSeI::re No. of Share Share I;:)Idmg

1000 to 50000 4 35,485 0.12%

50001 to 100000 0 - 0.00%

100001 to 200000 0 - 0.00%

200001 to 300000 1 203,465 0.66%

Sponsors 300001 to 400000 0 - 0.00%
400001 to 500000 1 406,934 1.33%

500001 to 600000 0 - 0.00%

600001 to above 1 9,951,726 32.61%
Total 17 10,597,610 34.72%

1 to 5000 3558 1,760,443 5.77%

5001 to 50000 158 2,757,042 9.03%

50001 to 100000 15 1,038,831 3.41%

100001 to 200000 E 710,661 2.33%

200001 to 300000 4 910,264 2.98%

General Public 356001 1 400000 3 1,053,964 3.46%
400001 to 500000 4 1,801,199 5.90%

500001 to 600000 1 577,500 1.89%

600001 to above 6 9,312,716 30.51%

Total 3755 19,922,620 65.28%

Grand Total 3772 30,520,230 100%
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LIFE INSURANCE FUND:

Balance as at January 1, 2016
Add: Increase in Life Revenue Account during the year
Balance as on December 31,2016

Amount in Taka

This consists of the accumulated balance of Life Insurance Fund up to December 31,2016.

WELFARE FUND:

ESTIMATED LIABILITIES IN RESPECT OF
OUTSTANDING CLAIMS, WHETHER DUE OR INTIMATED

Death Claims

Maturity Claims
Claims on Survival

AMOUNT DUE TO OTHER PERSONS OR BODIES
CARRYING ON INSURANCE BUSINESS:

a) Asean Re-Takaful International Ltd.
b) Scor Global Life Se, Labuan Br. Maybank Int. Ltd.

2016 2015
7,582,748,309 7,119,782,707
372,726,073 462,965,602
7,955,474,382  7,582,748,309
439,102 600,762
439,102 600,762
1,617,924 1,568,922
8,044,823 7,841,826
2,503,132 2,464,394
12,165,879 11,875,142
- 453,113
8,383,262 6,527,243
8,383,262 6,980,356
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Amount in Taka

2016 2015
9. SUNDRY CREDITORS:
Agency office exp. Payable 536,616 337,885
Printing bill payable 696,946 694,265
Provision for Provident fund contribution (both) 37,639,576 15,439,025
Advertisement & Publicity payable 119,066 146,775
Creditor for Expenses 1,522,999 1,113,325
Share Application Money Payable 397,666 397,666
Audit Fees payable 200,000 175,000
Security deposit 175,500 10,500
Tax & VAT payable 10,536,480 11,401,071
Bima Fee Stamp payable 28,263,108 26,146,490
Provision for Income Tax 168,094,445 161,950,494
Unclaimed Dividend 9,268,996 1,443,232
Agents Commission payable 450,750 5,043,185
Health Insurance Premium Payable 1,166,625 833,839
Payable to Milvik Brack (For Claim) 99,914 365,000
Provident fund 139,000,425 127,801,925
Fractional Bonus Share 670,064 662,109

398,839,176 353,961,786

10. PROVISION FOR SHARE VALUE FLUCTUATION ACCOUNT:

Balance as on January 1, 2016 273,395,821 272,395,821
Add. Provision made during the year 700,000 1,000,000
274,095,821 273,395,821

The company has made the above provision due to the price variance of its different portfolio investment listed with
DSE & CSE for safeguarding the future losses of this investment.

1. PREMIUM DEPOSIT:

1stYear Premium 1,522,086 1,312,818
Renewal Premium 4,549,258 3,923,790
6,071,344 5,236,608
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Amount in Taka

2016 2015
12. LOAN ON POLICY : 88,832,842 79,167,768
88,832,842 79,167,768

The above balance represents the amount paid to policyholders as loan against their policies within the limit of
surrender value.

13. INVESTMENT (AT COST):

13.1  Statutory Deposit with Bangladesh Bank (BGIIB) 15,000,000 15,000,000
13.2  Bangladesh Govt. Islami Investment Bond (BGIIB) 20,000,000 -

13.3  Membership of Stock Exchange (DSE & CSE) 510,000,000 510,000,000
13.4  Investment in Shares 1,099,064,027 1,169,614,507
13.5 Bonds 129,999,706 139,999,706
13.6  Central Depository Bangladesh Ltd. 1,569,450 1,569,450
13.7  Short Term Investment (PISL) 281,989,393 344,791,893

2,057,622,576 2,180,975,556

13.1 STATUTORY DEPOSIT WITH BANGLADESH BANK: 15,000,000 15,000,000
15,000,000 15,000,000

The above amount has been invested in 6 Months Bangladesh Govt. Islami Investment Bond and deposited with
Bangladesh Bank as Statutory Deposit as per provisions of the Insurance Act 2010.The company has fulfiled and
complied the required deposit amount on Bangladesh Govt Islami Investment Bond subsequently.

132 BANGLADESH GOVT. ISLAMI INVESTMENT BOND: 54 090,000 ;
20,000,000 -

The Company has invested the amount in accordance with section 27 of Insurance Act.1938 as amended
2010 in Bangladesh Bank.

13.3 MEMBERSHIP OF STOCK EXCHANGE (DSE & CSE) 510,000,000 510,000,000
510,000,000 510,000,000

The company has adopted a policy to form a new company as its subsidiary and all process is underway with a view
to form a full fledged company on receipt of approval from the concerned approving authorities.
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Amount in Taka

2016 2015
13.4 INVESTMENT IN SHARES:
Shares with various Company 1,099,064,027  1,169,614,507
1,099,064,027  1,169,614,507
13.5 Bonds
i) Banglalion Zero Coupon Bond 49,999,706 49,999,706
ii) FSIBL Mudaraba Subordinated Bond 30,000,000 40,000,000
iii) SIBL Mudaraba Subordinated Bond 50,000,000 50,000,000
129,999,706 139,999,706
13.6 CENTRAL DEPOSITORY BANGLADESH LTD.: 1,569,450 1,569,450
1,569,450 1,569,450
The above amount has been invested in Central Depository Bangladesh Ltd. as Equity Shares.
13.7 SHORT TERM INVESTMENT (PISL) 281,989,393 344,791,893
281,989,393 344,791,893
The above amount has been invested in PISL for short term investment
14.  OUTSTANDING PREMIUM: 399,015,460 370,052,563

399,015,460 370,052,563

The above balance represents outstanding premium due to various policy holders as on 31st December
2016 but received subsequently.

15. PROFIT, DIVIDENDS AND RENTS ACCRUING BUT NOT DUE

Profit on MTDR 121,998,611 140,533,461
Profit on BGIIB 11,119,010 13,657,290
Profit on SD (BGIIB) 739,416 721,707
Dividend Receivable on Share investment 15,233,710 13,277,209
Profit on Motor Cycle Loan 263,963 315,149
Profit on Bond 21,825,424 18,433,796
Profit on Short Term Investment (PISL) 25,379,045 -

196,559,179 186,938,612
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16.

17.

ADVANCE AND DEPOSITS:
Advance against Office rent

Advance Income Tax

Advance against TA/DA

Advance against Training expenses
Advance against Development expenses
Advance against Car maintenance (repairs)
Advance against Salary (Admin)

Advance against Salary (Dev.)

Advance against Incentive Bonus (Dev.)

Advance against Salary Group Bima (Admin.)

Advance against Office expenses

Advance against Office equipment

Advance against Conference exp.

Advance against Furniture and Fixture
Advance against Printing expenses
Advance against Legal & professional fee
Advance against Motor Cycle

Advance against Telephone installation
Advance against Land & Land Development
Advance against Other expenses

SUNDRY DEBTORS:
PFI Securities Ltd.

Prime Islami Securities Ltd.
Development Officers
Others

Total

Amount in Taka

2016 2015
91,664,230 87,542,003
293,860,417 257,971,327
2,382,372 2,298,872
43,477,986 20,255,695
2,655,810 3,180,210
352,904 218,680
1,238,861 870,399
6,785,754 6,884,777
3,085,000 6,497,000
657,562 589,971
54,070 60,770
3,675 3,675
290,588 290,588
110,801 110,801
10,150 10,150
28,990,913 19,526,913
1,743,696 1,853,019
58,170 58,170
502,823,450 483,006,281
9,783,056 3,541,020
990,029,465 894,770,321
22,358,827 22,358,827
380,294 3,386,406
13,031,460 45,000,000
1,762,519 1,198,019
37,533,100 71,943,252
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18. CASH AND BANK BALANCES:
18.1 Fixed Deposit with Bank
18.2 Cash at Banks
18.3 Cashin Hand
Collection Balance

18.1 FIXED DEPOSIT WITH BANKS:

A. MTDR AGAINST GENERAL FUND
Prime Bank Limited (Islamic Banking Branch)
Southeast Bank Limited (Islamic Banking Branch)
Al-Arafah Islami Bank Ltd.

First Security Islami Bank Ltd.
Fareast Finance & Investment Ltd.
Prime Finance & Investment Ltd.
Social Islami Bank Ltd.

BD Finance

Shahjalal Islami Bank Ltd.

Union Bank Ltd.

Head Office Investment

Sub Total

B. MTDR AGAINST TABARRU FUND
First Security Islami Bank Ltd.
Social Islami Bank Ltd.
Sub Total

Total (A+B)

18.2 CASH AT BANKS
Balance with different Bank account
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Amount in Taka

2016

2015

3,561,844,912

3,587,336,391

597,832,414 476,086,853
141,146,494 87,800,576
512,515,730 335,579,214
4,813,339,550 4,486,803,034
25,002,742 52,972,489
14,939,997 43,605,225
- 5,513,585
844,401,196 913,303,349
432,930,039 483,665,909
10,807,615 40,130,501
744,258,249 707,491,799
400,000,000 440,939,500
433,807,582 405,537,395
- 30,000,000
102,955,499 -
3,009,102,919 3,123,159,752
311,729,625 237,391,838
241,012,368 226,784,801
552,741,993 464,176,639
3,561,844,912 3,587,336,391
597,832,414 476,086,853
597,832,414 476,086,853




Notes to the Financial Statements - Continued

Amount in Taka

2016 2015
18.3 CASH IN HAND : 141,146,494 87,800,576
141,146,494 87,800,576
19. FIXED ASSETS:
Schedule of Fixed Assets (At cost less depreciation)
: Furniture &| Office Office Motor | Telephone | Lands &
Particulars Fixture |Decoration|Equipment| Vehicles |Installation|Buildings Total
A. Cost
As at 01 January, 2016 | 54,203,764 | 33,061,981 | 42,761,979 [175,450,239 | 1,895,640 | 182,238,290 |489,611,893
Addition during the year 3,159,848 831,262 | 4703514 | 16,427,075 228,674 | 120,667,816 (146,018,179
Total 57,363,612 | 33,893,233 | 47,465,493 191,877,314 | 2,124,314 | 302,906,106 635,630,072
B. Depreciation
Rate of depreciation 15% 15% 15% 20% 10% Total
As at 01 January, 2016 | 42,145,394 | 9,712,754 | 31,949,651 (157,674,529 | 1,348,466 242,830,794
Dep. during the year 39039% | 4,169,969 | 3,759,502 9,623,163 115,400 21,572,028
Total 46,049,388 | 13,882,723 | 35,709,153 | 167,297,692 | 1,463,866 264,402,822
Written down value (A-B)
As At 31st December, 2016 11,314,224 | 20,010,510 | 11,756,340 | 24,579,622 | 660,448 302,906,106 | 371,227,250
As At 31st December, 2015 12,058,370 | 23,349,227 | 10,812,328 | 17,775,710 | 547,174 | 182,238,290 | 246,781,099
(N.B. 1) Please refer to note 2.4 for relevant depreciation policy.
20. PREMIUM LESS RE-INSURANCE:
Type of Premium Gross premium  Re-Insurance Net Premium Net Premium
Premium
First Year Premium 1,060,231,680 2,089,008 1,058,142,672 798,387,634
Renewal Premium 2,007,333,250 6,072,817 2,001,260,433 1,681,772,951
Group Premium 53,661,235 717,455 52,943,780 119,632,224
Total 3,121,226,165 8,879,280  3,112,346,885 2,599,792,809
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21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

Amount in Taka

2016 2015
PROFIT, DIVIDENDS AND RENTS:
The amount consist of;
Profit on MTDR 269,097,858 325,935,902
Profit on BGIIB 5,479 234,795
Dividend on Share 29,734,248 26,007,957
Profit on BGIIB (SD) 86,808 235,123
Service Charge (Policy Loan) 5,532,507 4,983,992
Profit on SND A/C 835,638 1,958,413
Profit on Bond 11,521,754 12,956,560
Profit on Short Term Investment (PISL) 25,379,045 40,304,810
Profit/Loss on sale of Shares (11,756,591) 25,480,994
330,436,746 438,098,546
OTHER INCOME:
Service charge against motor cycle 122,093 83,291
Miscellaneous Income 968,508 661,758
1,090,601 745,049
Provision for income tax 6,143.951 29,711,250
6,143,951 29,711,250

Provision for Taxation is based on taxable income determined under the Fourth Schedule of the Income Tax

Ordinance, 1984 and best judgment of the management.

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE COMMITMENT:

There was no capital expenditure commitment authorized by the Board as on December 31, 2016.

CONTINGENT LIABILITY:
Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt as on December 31, 2016.

CREDIT FACILITY AVAILABLE TO THE COMPANY:

There was no credit facility available to the Company under any contract as on December 31, 2016 other than trade

credit available in the ordinary course of business.
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Notes to the Financial Statements - Continued

Amount in Taka

2016 2015
27. COMPANIES ACT 1994, SCHEDULE XI PART-Il [[NOTE 3(P) VI) 5]
i) Number of employees drawing salary above Tk. 3000 per month 1,516 1,461
ii) Number of employees drawing salary below Tk. 3000 per month Nil Nil
28. PAYMENT IN FOREIGN CURRENCY:
For Re-insurance operation 3,131,347 3,453,056
For membership fees of ICMIF 57,266 61,263
For membership fees of ICMIF (AOA) 3,436 3,676
For Membership Fees of FAIR 102,375 101,725
Business Development Exp. - 260,420
WORLD COB Membership fees - 352,575
Total 3,294,424 4,232,715

29. PAYMENTS/PERQUISITES TO DIRECTORS/OFFICERS:

Amount in Taka

291 2016 2015
Directors Officers Directors Officers

Board Meeting Fee 885,750 745,250

Basic Salary (including MD) - 148,735,506 - 138,624,557
Provident Fund Contribution - 13,296,335 = 11,461,847
House Rent Allowances - 64,910,554 = 64,229,869
Other Allowance - 85,684,358 = 80,316,154
Total 885,750 312,626,753 745,250 294,632,427

The aggregate amount paid/provided during the year in respect of Directors and Officers of the Company as defined
in the Securities and Exchange Rules,1987 are disclosed.

29.2 Money was not spent by the Company for compensating any member of the Board for special services rendered
except as stated above.

30. Related Parties
The details of related party transactions during the year alongwith the relationship is illustrated below in accordance

with BAS 24:
.| Profit on Short Term Investment (PISL) for Receivable Balance
Name of Party Nature of Transaction the year 2016 as a December 31,2016
Prime Islami Securities Ltd. | Loan 25,379,045 25,759,339
Directors Board Meeting Fee 885,750 -
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DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In terms of section 62 of the Insurance Act 2010, the Board of Directors of the Company certify that:

1. The value of investment in shares has been taken at cost. Adequate provision for fluctuation in share prices has
been made.
2. The value of all assets as shown in the Balance Sheet and as classified on Form “AA” annexed have been duly

reviewed as at 31st December, 2016 and in our belief, the said assets have been set forth in the Balance Sheet at
amounts not exceeding their realizable or market values under the several headings as enumerated.

3. All expenses of management in respect of Life Insurance business transacted by the Company in Bangladesh
have been fully debited in the Life Revenue Account as expenses.

Muhammed Shah Alam,FCA Ahsan Kabir Khan Mizanur Rahman Mostafa eque
CEO Director Director haifman
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i)

(Condition No.6 Notification 7 August 2012 No. Sec/CMRRCD/2006-158-Admn/44)

The Board Directors
Prime Islami Life Insurance Ltd.

Raj Bhaban ( 6th Floor), 29 Dilkusha, Dhaka-1000.

We certify that,

We have reviewed the Financial Statements for the year 2016 and to the best of our knowledge and belief:

a) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain an
statement that might be misleading;

b) These statements together present a true and fair view of the Companys affairs and are in compliance with
existing accounting standards and applicable laws.

There are to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year

2016 which are fraudulent, illegal or violation of the Companys code of conduct.

@J\ @ANMS/

Md. Rafiqg Ahmed Muhammed Shah Alam FCA
Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer

Annual Report 2016

117




Important Offices of the Company

DHAKA DIVISION

ﬁhaka Corporate Zone- 01
Fazlur Rahman Centre (3" Floor)
72, Dilkusha C/A

Dhaka-1000.

Dhaka Corporate Zone- 03
Gouce Pak Bipani Bitan (6th Floor)
28/G/1, Toyenbee Circular Road,
Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000.
Dhaka Zone - 13

Rahman Plaza (1st Floor)

1/B, New Jurian Railgate,
Kadamtoli, Dhaka.

J

Dhaka Corporate Zone-02 Dhaka Zone- 04
42/4, ( 4th Floor) 39,Dilkusha (6th Floor)
Hatkhola Road Dhaka-1000.

Tikatuli, Dhaka Dhaka Zone - 08

Dhaka Zone- 06 Hazrat Shah Ali Saroni
Ittefaq Bhaban(4th floor)
1,R.K. Mission Road.
Dhaka.

Dhaka Zone - 14 Mirpur, Dhaka-1216,
Gouce Pak Bipani Bitan (4th Floor)

28/G/1, Toyenbee Circular Road,
Motijheel C/A, Dhaka-1000.

Bahumukhi Samobai Samity
( 7th Floor) House No. 808,10/B.
Main Road, 10 No Round Circle

N

CHITTAGONG DIVISION

ﬁhittagong Divisional Office
Ajmal Aarket (2nd floor)
1806 Sheikh Mujib Road, Pathantuli, Chittagong
Feni Corporate Zone
Aziz Shopping Centre (3rd floor)
163, S.S.K. Road, Feni
Chittagong Zone- 03
Karim’s Icon Commercial Complex (4th Floor)
73/74 CDA Avenue, Muradpur, Chittagong.

Cox'sbazar Zonal Office
Soikot Tower (4th Floor)

Purbo Bazar Ghata, Cox’sbazar
Comilla Corporate Zone
Sattar Khan Complex (5th Floor)
A.K. Fazlul Haque Road,
Monoharpur, Comilla.

B.Baria Zonal Office

\

KAmin Complex (4th floor), Kumarshil More, B.Baria

RAJSHAHI DIVISION

Rajshahi Corporate Zone - 03
Chand & Sons Shopping Complex (3rd floor)
New market, Gourahanga, Rajshahi

!

KHULNA DIVISION

Rajshahi Zone-02
Haji Gafur Market (3rd floor)

Rangpur Road, Borogola, Bogra

BARISAL DIVISION

Barisal Divisional Office
Arju Lakshmi Bhaban (3rd floor)
99, Sadar Road, Barisal

Khulna Zonal Office
Ishrak Plaza (2nd Floor)
A-43/44 Mojid Sarani, Shibbari Mor, Khulna.

:
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SYLHET DIVISION

Sylhet Zone-1 & 2

Millinum Shopping Complex (4th & 8th Fl.)
Jallarpar Road, Zinda Bazar, Sylhet
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W Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited
Raj Bhaban (6th Floor) 29, Dilkusha, Dhaka

(Proxy Form)

L S
o ) PSPPSR
being a shareholder(s) of Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited, and entitled to vote hereby appoint
IVIE/IVIS ettt ettt oottt bttt ettt e e et e e e e e s or (failing him/her)
IVIES VIS ettt et e e et e e e e e e e e e R et e o R et e o R e e e AR e e e Eee £ e AREe e e RRe e e Ee e e anreenrneeanreenanreeenns as my/our

proxy to attend and vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 17th Annual General Meeting of the Company
to be held on 19th October 2017 at 10.00 a.m. at the Gulnaksha Hall, International Convention City
Bashundhara, Kuril Bishwa Road, Dhaka and adjournment thereof.

(BS(;glns tl:lf of Proxy) Revuenue
Stamp
LI T T T T T T T LTI Te20m e
Date - (Signature of Shareholder)
Witness : BO ID No.
SIGNALUIE ..evveeereieeeree e LT T T T TTTTITTITITITITIT
NaME @i Dated:
AdAress @i No. of Shares.......cccccoveeicnees
Note :

A member entitled to attend and vote in the AGM may appoint a Proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf.
The Proxy Form, duly stamped must be deposited at the Head office of the Company, not later than 72
(Seventy Two) hours before the time fixed for the meeting.

(Authorized Signature)
Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited (Signature Verified)

A
@ Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited
Raj Bhaban (6th Floor) 29, Dilkusha, Dhaka
Attendance Slip
1/We hereby record my/our attendance at the 17th Annual General Meeting of the Company being held on 17th Annual General Meeting

of the Company to be held on 19th October 2017 at 10.00 a.m. at the Gulnaksha Hall,International Convention City Bashundhara,
Kuril Bishwa Road, Dhaka and adjournment thereof.

Name of the Shareholder/Proxy

S e e e

Number of shares hold

Date of Signature

: Signature of Shareholder(s)/Proxy
Note : Please Present this slip at the reception Desk.
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Prime Islami Life Insurance Limited
Raj Bhaban (6th Floor), 29, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka-1000
Tel : 88-02-9554538, 7160074, 9560889 Fax : 88-02-9564390
E-mail :pilil@primelifebd.com, Web : www.primeislamilifebd.com



